NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

L&pplicant/Program: New Directions Housing /Repair Affair j

Executive Summary of Request: District four is allocating funding to be used to support the cost of
materials for 4 to 6 homes in the district. The repairs include paint, carpentry, plumbing, home safety,
& weatherization.

/
Is this program/project a fundraiser? ] Yes M No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [1Yes [ L No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes EZ/ No
4 E $2000 6/1/2015
District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

President Tandy is a board member.

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
1|Page .
Effective February 2014 LY | 3/0
DMTEL (LS TIME




| NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

cover sheet?

Progrem Name\DIN) DY (VY S Hpigmest Amowe 3 oy Yes/No/NA |
Request form: Is the NDF request fonlnuéigned by 3ouncil Member(s) appropriating funding? Yes

: Req;;; -tTornE)IE the funding proposed lefs than or equal to the Eégi:est amount? :i_ _ L,LCD
Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the v, eas

Application Page 1; —I-i;s prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized“;ignatory‘?

: Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included?

Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds—of the fundraiser will be spent?

Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
Fexpenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses? .

'Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included?

Jefferson County Only:_ Will all funding be ;;ent in Louisvjlle/] efferson County?

Capital Project(s) request: Ts the cost estimate(s) ﬁron} prol;osed vendor(s) included?

Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:

*  Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization
s  Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports
e _Internal Revenue Servjce — most recent Form 990 included

Separaté'TaxinEDistricts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropx%a.ted fora
_program outside the legai responsibility of that taxing district?

Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Detenninatig_l}_ lgitgg " not required, lj‘orm_999 Dot required, but KY SOS ackno“flqd_ggm@t is)

Oggraﬁn_g Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating buc-ig:t'.;

IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c} 3,4, 6, 19, iwﬁail_:lmfhcluded?

Operating Budget: Is the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included? '

Ordinance Required: Ts the amount committed by Council members greaterﬁlan $5,000 to any one
project/program ‘within an organization in this_ﬁg;ca.l year.

Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list {with term length/term limits) included?

Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs?

Annual Audit: Ts the most recent annual audlt (if required by orgaﬂization) included?

Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included?

Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included?

IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? |

! Affirmative Action: Afﬁ}mative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity pian and/or policy statement

N/A

| included (if required by the organization)?

LS

Prepared by: K\Q\vn\ﬁ Date: 5\]7\,? L6

Effective October 2013



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

[ SECTION 1 ~ APPLICANT INFORMATION

tegal Name of Applicant Qrganization:

{as listed on  http./fwww.sos.ky.gov/business/recardsi N ew Di reCti onS H 0 u S i n g CO rpo ratio n

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1000 East Liberty Strest, Louisville, Kentucky 40204

Website: www.ndhc.org

Applicant Contact: Ashley Cassetty Titie: 8r. Coordinator, Resource Development
Phane: {502) 719-7169 Emaik ashleyc@ndhc.org

! Financial Contact: Nancy Hilgendorf Title: Controller

| Prone:  1(502) 719-7140 Ermail: nancyh@ndhc.org

l Organization’s Representative who attendad NDF Training: n/a

i, GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): | Shelby Park/Smoketown Neighborhoods
Council District{s}: 4 | Zip Code(s): |40203

SECTQQN 2 - PROGRANT REQUEST & FIHANCEAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM{PROJE{:T NAME: Repair Affair

Total Request: ($) |2000.00 I Total Metro Award {this program) in previous year: (3} !0

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):

| 1 Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
[ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

! 0 Capstai Py cuect of the orgamzatmn (rqunpmem furnishing, building, =tc)

: The Following are Requsred Attachments:

- g e

IEIIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter , [ signed lease if rent costs are being requested

Current Year Projected Budget : ! @ IRS Form w9

List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits [3 Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
. 8] current financial statement (@] Annual audit (if required by organization)

] Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H ‘ [ faith Based Organization Certification Form, If required

[ Articles of tncorporation B staff including the 3 highest pad staff
D Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for !

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30 |I5t aII funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro

| Government for this ar any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
| from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhootd Development Funds). Attach additional
|_sheet if necessary.

EL INRSA 350,000 ‘...,.
o | HOME Funds | 5 |ss2po0
sows __|EAFFunds [Arou:ioy 24800

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for pamcnpa’non? () ves Cno
Has the applicant et the BBE Charity Review Standards? [l ves | i s

Page 1
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials ;




[

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

e SECTIONS-AGENCY.DETANS. =
Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

New Directions Housing Corporation develops and maintains affordable housing and
vital communities in partnership with neighborhoods and other stakeholders.

Our Vision is caring neighbors building community.

New Directions Housing Corporation serves Jefferson County, Kentucky, and Floyd and
Clark counties in Southern Indiana. Its nonprofit community development strategies
provide much-needed housing development, and today nearly 1000 families of low
income live in the nonprofit's rental housing. A robust resident services strategy
creatively meets resident needs and encourages progress through four Youth Learning
Centers, three Lifelong Learning Centers and its homeless shelter, Heverin House, one
of our nation’s first established transitional shelters designed to serve single-parent
families moving toward permanent housing. The agency’s follow up strategy further
supports shelter graduates to ensure that permanent housing is attained and sustained.

in addition, New Directions delivers the region’s most comprehensive efforts in Home
Ownership Preservation, including the volunteer-driven Repair Aifair which annually links
over 1,200 caring volunteers to elder or disabled home owners needing home repair
help. Community Building & Engagement initiatives include The Neighborhood
Roundtable, our board's advisory group comprised of grassroots leaders and
neighborhood association members.

New Directions is a member agency of Metro United Way and NeighborWorks®America,
and is a Better Business Bureau Accredited Charity.

Page 2
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials/ &

f




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

= - -
ot ey R . SECTION 4 -PROGRAM/PROJECTNARRATIVE
A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, propasals for services/goods, etc.):

New Directions Housing Corporation is a nonprofit community development corporation which
develops and maintains affordable housing and vital communities in partnership with neighborhoods
and other stakeholders. Repair Affair serves elderly and/or disabled homeowners of low income by
mobilizing hundreds of volunteers to make needed repairs to homes. Caring people, churches and
businesses help us secure materials that we then put into the hands of volunteers to get the job done!

Repair Affair is a year-long program, though most of the home repairs occur from May - October,
Health and safety is a priority. Repair Affair focuses on repairs that increase personal safety or
security and address energy efficiency or weather intrusion problems to benefit people who are elderly,
often alone and facing the prospect of abandoning the home if repair challenges are not met.

Without help, oider and disabled homeowners of low income face hard choices: heat their home or visit
the doctor, aid a grandchild or fix a roof. Noble, stoic and proud, sometimes homeowners are forced to
abandon the homes they have built and love when dangerous conditions exist. Volunteers recognize
the importance of their contributions and the culmination of bringing people together to help each other
'improves the spirit of the community as a whole. ’

b oom ——

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee{s):
The requested $2,000 of NDF funding will be used to support the cost of materials
for 4-6 homes in District 4. The average cost of repair materiais is $500 per home.
Repairs may include paint, carpentry, plumbing, home safety, weatherization and
accessibility.

Page 3
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s lnih‘uﬂ%ﬂ



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

: €: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
‘nfa

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

] Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invaices or proof of payment}):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchasc ol activitics associated with the work plan
idemificd in this application,
v Anach a copy of cancelled cheeks to proside prool of payment of the invoices or reeeipts associated with the work plan
idemtified in this application.

nfa

[J The funding request is a reimbursement of the fallowing expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the executian of the grant agreement:
¥ Il'selecting this option. the invoice. receipt and pasment documentation should not be available s of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

| n/a

Page 4
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those belng served:
Repair Affair helps improve home safety, energy efficiency and weatherization for
low-income elderly or disabled homeowners. Repairs also improve the overal condition
of the home, a vital outcome in the preservation of homeownership and in home values

for everyone living in a neighborhood.

ETo track impact and data, homeowners are surveyed upon the complstion of home
!repairs. This tracks data on how a homeowner feels after receiving home repairs.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in genera| and to this
program/project specificaily.

New Directions collaborates with Neighborhood Associations, including the Shelby Park
Neighborhood Association and neighbors and businesses in Smoketown, both in District
54. Additional coliaboration occurs with Preservation Louisville's Save our Shotguns

i initiative. Both of these collaborations bring volunteers, resources and a partnership of
iknowledge that helps create stronger neighborhoods through Repair Affair.

l
|

Page 5
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials T Z#



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION S — PROGR&M/PRD.IECT BUDGET SUMMARY —!
THE PROGRAM/PRCJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM QTHER SOURCES.
Cofumn Celumn Column
Il 1 2 {1+2)=:
: Preposed ;::;; o
Program/Project Expenses Metro Furids Funds
Funds
:!_’;o—nnel Costs Including Benefits 0 43,200 43,200
B: Rent/Utilities 0 6,555 6,555
C: Office Supplies 0] 13,201 |- 13,201
D: Telephone 0 1,050 1,050
E: In-town Travel 0 0 0
F: Client Assistance {Attach Detailed List) 0 0 0
G: Professional Service Contracts 0 0 0
H: Program Materials 2,000 58,984 60,984
I: Community Events & Festivals {Attach Detail List) 0 0] 0
J; Smail Eguipment 0 0 0
K: Capital Equipment ¥ 0 0
L: Other Expenses {Attach Detail List) 0 0 0
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 2,000 122,990 1 124,990
| 2 % 198 % 100%
¢ List funding sources for total program/preoject costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:
i Other State, Federal or Local Government $34,200
United Way $0
Private Contributions {do not include individual denor names) $88,690
Fees Collected from Program Participants $O
Other {please specify) $0
122,990
*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Requgst oﬁ Page 1, Section 2*
**Must equol or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6

Effective April 2014 Applicant’s lniti:ﬂ%"



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilitles, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Dtoror*/Type of Contribution Yalua of Contribution ! Method of Vaiuation

Volunteer Hours: 1,500 volunteers $243,480 IndependentSector.org

“ Total Value of in-Kind $243.480

(to match Program Budget Line item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

|
|
I
)
{
i

* DONOR iINFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
, LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
: PERSON PER WEEK ’

i

! Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1

h Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
! budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES [1

if YES, piease explain:
nfa

Page 7
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

o - - e - - T,

SECTION 6 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures 1o the best of i
his or her knowledge and/or belief the fallowing Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing znd attach Lo this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees of any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpese that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personat
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisvilie Metro Government access to and the right 10 examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date. )

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party [sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson Cou nty Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Loulsville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funids being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisvilie Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, recelpts, paid involces). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required In the Brant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if praviously disbursed.

2. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with june 30 of the fiscat year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to accur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be consldered
compliant with the grant agreament.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to Incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of jts mailing to the applicant, the
epproval is automatically revoked, !

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/ program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, refigion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status,

&, The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to particlpate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds,

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Diszbilities Act [ADA} and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

President Tandy is a board member of New Directions. Joseph Hamilton, LMG Employg

SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

| certify under the penalty of law the information in this application [including, withaut Nmitation, “Certifications and Assurances”} is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my arganization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification Is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certily that | am legally authorized te sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
applcation,

Signature of Legal Sign;;;ry.: (Z /27( %, vz MV' pate 1511 /2-6—15- -

Legal Signatory: (please print): Jée Gﬁé/séner / L/. . i Title: CEO
| Phone: !(502) 77719-7199 ! iExtension: [199

Page 8
Effective April 2014 Appiicant’s Initials ?/y




Internal Ravenua Servica Pepartment °f the Treaéury
District Director
P. 0. Box 24508
cincinnati, O 45201

Date: APR 2 7 HQB

Person to Contact-
Caraol Krart

Naw Directiaons Housing Corporation . Telephone Xumhe;:

1000 Ea=t Liberty Strast 513-241-519¢g

Lnuisville, Xy 40204-1029 Fax Numbar:
513—684—5936

ficatiogn Numbar:

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter ig in responsa to your request for a’copy or vour
organization’s determination letker. TDhis letter wily take the blace gpf
the copy you requasted. . :

Our records indicate that .a detegmination letter issued in May, 1973
granted your organization Xepption from federal income tax under sEection
501(c) (3) orF the TInternal Revenue Code. That letter jig still ip effact.

This classificaticn-was based on the assumption that Your organization’s
operations wounilg continue as stated in the application. If vour
organizationrs Sources of Support, or its Character, methag of operatians,
O purposes have changed, please let us know SO we can consider the effect
of the change an the exempt status and foundatlnn_status of your
organization.

Your organizatign is reguired to fila Form 850, Return or Organizatian
Exempt frop Income Tax, only if its gross Treceipts sach year are harmally
mora than $25, pgo, If a return is reguired, it must be filea by the 15th

Organizatians <hat are not privats foundatfions ara net subject t9-th§
~ excise taxeg under Chapter &2 of the Coda. chavarf thess organizations
ares not 2utomatically exampt from ether federal 8XCise tayxes.



Ms Housing corporation

Donors may deduct Contributions to your organization as provided in sectien
170 of the Coda. Bequests, legacies, davises, transfers, or gifts to your
organization or for its use are deductible for Ffederal estate and gift tax

purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code. '

Your organization is not required to file federal income tax returns unless
it is subject-to the tax on unrelated business income under section 511 of
the Code. If your organization is subject to this tax, it must file an
income tax return on the Form 9%0-T7, Exempt Organization Business Income
Tax Return. In this letter, we are not determining whether any of your
organization’s present or proposed activities are unrelateq trade or
business as defined in saction 513 of the. Codea. -

Because this letter could help resdlve any guestions about your
organization’s exempt status and foundation status, you should keep it with
Ehe organization’s permanent.records. -

Please direct any questions to the perscn identified in the lettarhead

'
abova.

Sincerely,

Thig Jetter affirms your organization’s exempt status,
4 At

- = .C. Ashiley Bullard
: ‘District biractor




NDHC Final Budget 2015

Revenue Accounts:

Rent Revenue

Grant Fee Revenue

Financial Revenue

Management & Other Fee Revenue
Development & Consulting Revenue
Laundry, Maintenance & Other Fees
Gifts & Contributions

Total Revenue

Expense Accounts:
Payroll & Benefits

Office, Administration & Renting Exp
Facility, IT & Accounting
Management Fees

Legal, Audit & Accounting

On-5ite Manager & Admin Exp
Utility Expenses

Supplies, Contracts, Repairs & Maint.
Other Operating Expenses
Depreciation & Amortization

Taxes & Insurance

interest Expense

Other Expenses

Total Expenses
Net Income (Loss)
Add Back Depreciation & Amortization

Projected Posltive (Negative} Cash Flow

2015 preliminary

ASPrelminary 2015 Finalirinual
5,741,855 5,741,855
1,209,340 1,087,283

44,035 44,035
1,750,600 1,750,740
201,500 140,000
1,206,930 1,360,715
280,530 350,000
10,434,790 10,474,628
3,374,605 3,332,023
573,625 573,373
457,325 435,199
412,080 412,080
161,790 153,070
370,635 366,708
760,010 704,670
1,759,720 1,712,720
94,755 96,255
1,232,050 1,186,345
542,420 328,930
733,080 723,080
303,820 332,511
10,775,915 10,366,962
{341,125) 107,664
1,232,050 1,186,345
890,925 1,294,009



2014-15 Board of Directors

Art Battes 2017
Service Department Associate

Republic Diesel

1230 Bates Ct

Louisville, KY 40204

W (502) 5612210

art.baltes@republicdiesel.com

Bryan Burns 2022
604 Camp Street

Louisville, KY 40203

(C) 502-224-9333

Babum01 il.com

Adel 8. Elmaghraby, Ph.D. 2020
Professor and Chair

Computer Engineering and Computer Science
University of Louisville

Louisvilie, KY 40292

W (502) 852-0470

adel@iounisville.edu

Rosetta Fackler [Executive Committ 2022

Nancy Fox 2019
Community Volunteer

Gary Grieshaber Execmive Committﬁ 2022

YUM! Brands

13724 Windy Haven Way
Louisville, KY 40299
(W) 502-874-2103

Gary.prieshaber@yum com
Adam Hall 2021

Community Development Relationship Manager
Fifth Third Bank

401 South Fourth Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

W |502| 562-5584

Todd Harrett 2018
Accountt Executive

Northern Continental Logistics

130 Main St

New Albany, IN 47150

W (812) 944-9488

tharrett@nclworldwide.com

Jennifer Jenkins 2022
Director of Advertising

The Record Newspaper

7709 Stone Ledge Road

Louisville, KY 40291

(W) (502) 636-0296 x1242

(C) (502) 741-8622

jjenkinsi@archlou.org

/o\

=== New Directions Housing Corporation

Jason Knoy

Sr. Analyst, Energy Efficiency
Planning and Development
LG&E and KU LLC

220 W. Main Street
Louisville, K 40202

W (502) 6274506
jason.knov{@lge-ku.com

Sharon Landrum
President/Broker

Sharon Landrum Realty, Inc.
4012 Dupont Circle, Ste 215
Louisville, KY 40207

W (502) 893-8244

SLandrum@SLRealty.n

2021

2016

Robert Lewandowski [Executive Committed 2018

UPS Airlines - Worldport

Air District Engineering Manager
911 Grade Lane

Louisville, KY 40213

W (502) 247-2021
rglewandowski@ups.com

John C. Pieper
Partner
Mountjoy Chilton Mediey LLP
702 North Shore Drive, Sunite 500
Jeffersonville, IN 47130-3104
W (812) 670-3402

hn. P memepa.com

2018

Christopher Quirk [Executive Committee | 2022

Historic Preservation Architect
Period Architeciure

1275 Willow Avenue
Louisville, KY 40204

{C) 502-216-7651
cq@period-a.com

James Ritter

Public Finance Relationship Manager
PNC Bank

101 South Fifth Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

W (502) 5814993

James Ritter{@PNC.com

Beth Cress Rose

Realtor

Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices
Parks and Weisberg Realiors
Make-A-Way Homes, President
1840 Sherwood Ave.

Louisville, KY 40205

Attica Scott

E:\GVN\2015 Beard\Board of Directors 2014-15, v.1.9.15.doc

2022

2015

2023

4/13/2015

S

CHARTEEED MEMBEN

Jim Stammerman
3721 Greenwich Road
Louisville, KY 40218
(H) (502) 459-2506
(C) (502) 263-3793
jstammeré4@aol.com

Blizabeth Stich
Executive Director

Louisville Youth Group

P. . Box 406764

Louisville, KY 40204

{W) 502-587-7755
Libba%0@hotmail.com

Councilman David Tandy
Louisville Metro Government
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Greg Thell
Senior Project Manager

Messer Construction Company
11001 Plantside Drive
Louisville, KY 40299

W {502) 8174180
gtheil@messer.com

Christopher Tompkins
Strategic Consultant
Humana Pharmacy Solutions
321 W, Main Strest
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

502) 580-3192

Bill Weyland ummediate Past l’reuident|
Managing Member

City Propertics Group

815 West Market Street, Suite 300
Louisville, KY 40202

W (502) 584-5523

bill@citypropertiesgroup.com

Dates associated with members
represent the polential of nine years
of service, over the course of three terms.

2017

2020

2015

2022

2023

2014



NDHC Plus Controlled Entitles (ndhc¢-con)

Balance Sheet
Perio:} _= Feb_ 2(_)15

plog ey KLes, : REL AT RS i, 5
YR S AR e S e et T B LI

Assets:
Cash 2,233,914.01
Accounts Recalivable, net 2,916,829.78
Prepaid Expenses 685,262.74
Escrows and Reserves 2,730,789.57
Fixed Assets, net 21,226,475.06
Other Assets 12,562,814.43
Total Assets 42,356,085.59
Liabllities:
Accounts Payable 496,410.24
Accrued Expenses 971,796.32
N/P Short Term & Other Cutrent Liabilities 3,780,636.06
Prepaid Revenue 1,635,815.79
N/P Long Term 20,778,789.35
Total Liabilities 27,663,447.76
Equity:
Owner's Equity 4,550,266.99
Unrestricted Net Assats 10,000,059.95
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 183,848.59
Excess of Revenue Qver Expenses -41,537.70
Total Equity 14,692,637.83
Total Liabilities & Equity 42,356,085.55
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PO

ggo Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax [“ARpa4n —
Form Under section 601(c), 527, or 4647{a}{1} of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations) 20 1 3
Depariment of the Trazsury P Do not enter Soclal Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. W
Internal Aavenua Ssnvica P-_Information about Form 890 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form980. ;. .- lnspection
A_For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2013 andending JUN_30, 2014
B chekit |G Name of organization D Employer identification number
*pelcttle | NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
[ | Cc/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR.
e Doing Buginess As ‘
I, MNumber and street {or P.0. box If mail is not delivared to street addrass) Room/suite | E Telsphone numbser
{_Jigme- | 1000 E. LIBERTY ST. 589-2272
[JAmended] " city or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code | G_Grossreceipts § 7,445,523,
[(CJage*e | LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 H(z) Is this a group retum
R F Name and addrass of principal officer-TODD HARRETT for subordinates? . DYes. No
1000 E LIBERTY ST, LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 H(b) Ars i subordinates incucect__1Yes [ INo
| Tax-exempt status: S01(c)(3) 501{c) f Yl {insert no.} 4947{a)(1) or 527 It "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
HC . ORG H{c) Group exemption number
Corporation [ 1Trust | | Assaciation [ [ Other D> [ L Year of formation: 197 2] M State of lsgal domicite: KY.
o | 1 Biiefty describe the organization’s mission or most significant activitles: NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING
§ CORPORATION DEVELOPS AND MAINTAINS AFFORDABLE HOUSING AND HELPS TO
; 2 .Check this box It the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2] 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, liNe 18) ... ..............cceomeemremmsamsrermsssesssssasnssennns 3 21
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the govemning body (Part Vi, line 3b) . e, 4 _2_]._
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, tine 2a) ___........cccoocecomreecrercrrsennicanens | 5 106
£ 1! 5 Total number of voIUNteors (eSHIMALE If NECESSATY) .. ............cccorooeeeesssssssensscesesesosesomsmssseseosesssssssssssssssors 6 1629
:‘3 7 a Total unrelated business ravenue from Part VIH, colomn (C), IN@ 12 et ecressssssvssaneas 7a 0.
1 b Net unrelated business taxable income from Fomm 990-T, B8 84 ..., ennnsiien esnenseagnesensns s ganas 7h 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL Bne Th) ... crcnsarmssssesssseeane 2,837,210. 2,739,161,
2! o Program service revenue (Part VIlL INB2GY _ _.........oooocoecreoreeceessees s sressessenn 4,637,636.] 3,528,463,
110 Investment income (Part VIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) .............ccocovveerrereseneenee 354,116, 404.,682.
“ 1 41 Other revenue (Part Vitt, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 116) .. ..........o........ 327,893, 773,217,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must oqual Part Vill, column (A), ling 12) . ..... 8,156,855, 7,445,523,
18 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part £X, column (A}, lines 13} . ... 0. - 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line 4} ... ..., 0.| 0.
o | 15 Salades, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (&), iines 5-10) . 2,948,260, 3,193,155,
§ 18a Profassional fundraising feas (Part IX, column (A), N 116) ..o e reens 0. 0.
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25} P> 281,163. [ s b D s T
i 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column {8}, lines 11211, 11£248) . ... ..oorniieens, 3,985,395, 3,940,810.
18 Total expenses. Add fnes 13-17 {must equal Part IX, colurnn {(A), ine 25) ... 6,933,655, 7,133,965,
__| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract lina 18 from N 12 ,....o..cesiceeere e vosnanicnre 1,223,200, 311,558,
Eg ' e Baginning of Current Year End of Year
B[ 20 Total assets Pt X, e 18) ... _...ocooiommrocecrssssreoseoromnsssrr 27,060,296.] 27,243,306,
S5[ 21 Total labifties PartX, W18 26) .......c.oocomcrrtrr s 11.105,045.] 10,976,497.
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from N8 20 ... ez, 15,955,251, 16,266,809,
[Part'll | Signature Block
Under penalties of p;ri#m | declars that | have examined this return, inciuding accompanying schadules and statements, and to the bﬁtnf?ny knowledge and belief, it is
true, corvect, and conrfplete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on aH information of which praparer has any Tr‘m/u.eredge. 7
as/as
Sign ’ Sig%ai; %Icer o L Date £ /44
Here TODD HARRETT, TREASURER
Type or print name and title P FIR /
Print/Type preparer's name frap grer 4 4lonatgre / Date g"“* PTIN
Paid BARTHUR J. HENSON A LA | MeA N 0@- / »/i?/ /| stamoiomi
Preparer |Fimsname . HENSON & ASSOCIMPES CPA/PLLC ' [FnwsEmy, |
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 2455 CRITTENDEN DRIVE "
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217-1800 Phonano. 5026348351
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions)  .....c...ccovpeeipicccseeee inumroncrin,
as2001 102012 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instruction Form 990 {2013)
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION




' NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
Form 990 (2013 C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. Page 2
i Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check it Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line Inthis Part I ......oceisnionncniniini e e, [1
1  Briefly describe the organization's miasion:
NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION DEVELOPS AND MAINTAINS AFFORDABLE

HOUSING AND HELPS TO CREATE VITAL COMMUNITIES IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
NEIGHBORHOODS AND OTHER STAKEHOLDERS.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

1 PIOT FOMN 800 OF 9B0-EZ? ... .. oo.oooooeeoe s eeess s e et eresseeeeseeeesese e s e ees s eees et s e [_lves [XINo
If "Yes," describe thess new services on Schedule O. _
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changas in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes IE No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s pragram service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizaticns are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expanses, and
revenus, if any, for each program service reporied.

4a (cods: } (Expences s 1,509,988. Including grants of § )} (@ $ 1,557,346, )]
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT - THE DEVELOPMENT, CONSTRUCTION,
PRESERVATION AND MANAGEMENT OF LOW INCOME RENTAL HOUSING TO AID PERSONS
OF LOW TINCOME.

4h (Cocle: )(Expensess 4,681,512. including grants of § ) (Ftwenuss 1,971,117- )
RESIDENY SERVICES, RENTAL PROPERTIES, HOME OWNERSHIP PRESERVATION,
COMMUNITY BUILDING ~- PROVIDE SHELTER AND SITE-BASED SQOCIAL AND
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES TO AID LOW INCOME INDIVIDUALS; MAINTAIN AND
PRESERVE RENTAL HOUSING TO HELP LOW INCOME HOQUSEHOLDS; THROUGH OUTREACH
AND REPAIR SERVICES, HELP LOW INCOME HOMEOWNERS BY INCREASING HOUSING
STRUCTURAL, SAFETY, WEATHER EFFICIENCY AND ACCESSIBILITY; AND WORK WITH
GRASSROOTS AGENCIES TO INCREASE NEIGHBORHOOD SAFETY AND STABILITY
THROUGH REVITALIZATION EFFORTS.

4c  (Code; ) (Expenses § including grants of § } (Roverwe § )

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O)

{Expenses & including grants of $ ) (Reverue$ )
4e_Total program service expenses B> 6.591,500.

Form 9980 (2013)
232002
10-20-13



' ' NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
Form 990 {2013 C/0 JOSEFPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. Page 3
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(g)(1) {other than a privata foundation)?
1 "YBS," COMPIBIE SCHBOUIE AL ................ccoeemurreeessaessenssesssass s esseoss bt eenmsees e eeees s essomesesensres omes s ame e e eenseeseenms e 11 X
2  Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributor® . 2 1 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in ppposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complate SChedle Gy Partl ... .....oieeeioeeeeesiesssoeaesoseeseesamseseessseessseesstassssenssrassnsessrasen 3 X
4 Section 501{c)(3} organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complate SThedule C, Partll o ———————————— sttt ee oo een 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501{c}{4), 501{c){5), or 501(c)(8) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenus Procedure 98-197 if *Yas,* complete Schedule C, Part il w LS X
€& Did the organtzation maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funde or accounts for wh:ch donors have tha nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,* complete Schedufe D, Part! | & X
7 Did the organization recelve or hold a conservation easement, including easements to pressrve open space,
the environmant, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes," compiete Schedule D, Part Il ..o 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f *Yes,* complete
SCREGUIE D, PAITHIL ............cc.cooeeee s vssssssssssssssssssissssssss s s st eseseesaseerserase et ettt et eee s ne e ss e e st s eeeee e esene 8 X
9 Did the crganization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes," complate SCRadle D, PAIE IV | . . ... oo eeeeeeeesraessessse e eee e e eeeeseemeeseess s oes s ere s soees e sesees et 9 X
10 Did the crganization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanant
endowments, or quasi-endowments? if *Yes," complete SChedule D, PArEV ,,............ocooveeoeeeeseeeeeessseeesseeess st eessas oo 10 X
11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts V1, Vil, Viil, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PBIEVE ettt e e emachaes oo b s b s Eas e Rt o4 s AbS 4444 B4 b et e e st eet aese s aeeeareme s e Ma| X |
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that iz 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, fine 167 If "Yas," complete SCHETUIE D, Part VI .. .. ..o cooeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeea 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, fine 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vill | e | 11e X _

d Did the organization report an amount for cther assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of ns total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If “Yes, " compiate Schedula D, Part IX

f Did the organization’s separate or consclidated financlal statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax pesitions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 if “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financlal statements for the iax year? If "Yes, " complate

|>¢ 5 I |>4><

Scheduls D, Parts XIBAG XIT ..................ccc.ooevvcommmreesenssisisssssimeeessomeeseosseoessmesmmessmsesaessseesssesseseseeee e eeemeeeeme e eemmseemseesssen | 12a |
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered “No" to line 12s, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and XIf is optional | 12b | i
13 |s the organization a school described in section 170(b){1)(A)()7 If "Yes,® complete Schedule £ rerrenesraensrnesssesssomssesernennnnee |18 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ...~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expensss of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, PAS 18U IV . ..............co.omiinsiiossieeces e sescoseeeesenssassssenesscesrsssssssssseseesssesns 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV e 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for fareign individuals? if "Yes,® compiste Schedufe F, Parts lfand IV . . ... I i ] X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for profassmnal fundrmsmg services on Part IX.
column (A), lines & and 1167 If "Yos, " complete SCAOAUIE G, PAITI . ..o ooooooeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeset e eeeeeeeee e ose s 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIIl, lines
1cand 8a? if "Yes," COMPIOe SChEOUIR G, PAIEIL | .. ... ... oo e eoe e es ettt eeeeeeeeeee e eeee oo | 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a7 "Yes,"
COMPlete SCRBLUIR G, PAITII | ............uooevvieesiseeaians oo eeees ot esseeamesces e st s oot s st et eeseeeeeeeesseeses s et eeee s eee et oeee e eeeee e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ... ... 20a X
b If “Yes" to line 203, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... e 20D
Form 890 (2013)

832000
10-28-18



NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

Form 990 (2013) C/0 JOSEFPH E. GLIESSNER,

[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Page 4

21

22

a7

a8

Did the organization report mars than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

government on Part [X, column (&), line 12 /f ‘Yes complete Schedule |, Parts fand it ...

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the Unlted States on Part IX
calumn (A}, line 27 if "Yas," complete Schedule |, Parts 181G HE ... .......ccovoooeooeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeveee s eeeeesroreessressesessee s en
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustses, key employees, and highest compensated employees? if "Yes, " complete

SCHBAUIB U _____..........oocosvcerrccrrisssaeesses s esssseesese st sesssseesssep e SR s sse s e ees et es e seesesn s e e e se s e eeeemsnen s e smeeseon
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principatl amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if "Yes, " answar linas 24b through 24d and complete
Scheduie K, if "No", go to line 25a

Did the organizaticn maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt DONAST ... scnessmmsesssensssnnsssssssssesssst st s e eseseseesere Forresonens
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds cutstanding at any time during the year‘?
Section 501(c)}{3) and 501{c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit tlansactlcn wnth a
disqualified person during the year? If *Yes," complate Schedule L, Part 1 . et
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 880-EZ? if "Yes," complete
SCREUUIE L, PAITT | ..ot rer bt b s s e R A et e eese e enee e eem e m e enaseeeaee
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? i so,
complets SChadUle L PAM T it tesessses e rsessraes seseras sereseusesnas anes s ase e eeeseeeessemseasesteasenenns
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these parsons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ml .. ... oeeeeeeer et eeee oo
Was the organizaticn a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable fifng thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): '

A current or formar officer, director, trustes, or key employse? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Fart iV ..o
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employse? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ..
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key smployee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director trustee. or dimct or Indirect owner? if 'Yes. " complete Schedufe |5 Partfv

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M _

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease Operatlons?

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, PEILE ................o.ocovvvvommmiioeesscoeessss s s bt eeseseees e seemnosessoesoeesesssesesseses s eessnseessseeens
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?f *Yes," complete

SCREUUIE Ny PEITI ... ........ooreemisccemreeeireseerees s osssssasssre s s essmseesmssesesses st 2 At A8k eeereeessereser e eemasaneneseeee e ree e
Did the organization own 100% of an entily disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | . e———
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes, * complete Schedule R, Part If, Iif, or IV, and
PAIEVIIINE T ..ottt ce e eas s s s e s e eA s emt 185840 bbbt ee e s et ne st ee s e see e oo
Cid the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section S12B0(13)7 ..o,
If "Yes" to line 354, did the organization recsive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of saction 512(b)(13)? if *Yas, " complete Schedule R, Part V, B18 2 .. .....coooocooeeeeoeeeroesooeesossesson
Section 801(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complate Schedule R, PArt VN 2. ............cooeeeeeeeresivsistoeseeess v seonssessoesseesssesseses s eeee e see ees e seeeeeeeeeeeeeee s
Did the argantzation conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that Is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if *Yes," complete Schedufe A, PartVl .
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part W, lines 11b and 197

Noteg. All Form 990 filers ara reguired to complete Schedule O ... . e e iy

Yes

No

21

Nl%

pd

31

32

OB L L L e

X

332004
10-28-13
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[PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compfiance

NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
Form 990 (2013) Q[O.JOSEPE E, _(_’-.‘-LIESSNER. JR, __Pyﬂ

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1006, Enter -0- fnotapplicable ... | 4a 34 ;
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming . .
{pambling) winnings to prize winners? | vevsreeene | 10 | X}
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Fom'l W-3 Transmntal of Wage and Tax Statemente ‘
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 106
b i at least cne is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required fedaral employmenttax retums? 2h | X
Nate. If the sum of fines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross incoms of $1,000 or more during the year? . 8a X
b [f *Yes," has it filed a Form 980-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedufe O b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securitias accotmnt, or other financial accoun)? .. 42 X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P> . R
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. L
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax L L 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was oris a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?,.., . | 5h X
¢ If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrM BEBE-T? ... ..o oo ss s eees e eee | 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every sclicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . SO RSOTRO B - <
7 Organizations that may receive deduct[ble contrlhutlons undar sectlon 170(c) : L
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a_ X
b if "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwize dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
toTile FOMBZB2Y? ...t seeeseerrsreenesesnsssenanns 7c X
d if "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? FPUTOURDRNR A -
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7
g lfthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization fita Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C7 | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 508(a}{3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting '
organization, or a donor advised fund maintalned by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponscring crganizations maintaining donor advised funds. .
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ... . | 92
b Did the organization make a distribution to & donor, donor advisar, or relatad psrson'? | 8b
10 Section 501(c){7) crganizations. Enter: o
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl Bre12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VMl line 12, for public use of club facilities | 10h
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross incoma from members or ehareholders ... ... . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received oM tNeM.) ... ... ..., 11b :
12a Section 4847(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the crganization filing Form 990 In ieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt intsrest received or accrued duringthe year .................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. D
a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .~~~ 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensad to issue qualified health plans . 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand | . ... 13c = -
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services duringthetaxyear? . .. 14z X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these pavments? if “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b
Faorm 990 (2013)

332005

10-29-13



' ’ NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
Form 990 (2013 C/0 JOSEPH E, GLIESSNER, JR. m
| Part VI { Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b bel0 @ ere 1ot e NeSponse
to ine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedufe Q. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anyline nthis PartVi ... x1
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | Na
{a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 21
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive commitige or simitar committee, explain in Schedule 0. -
b Enter the number of voting members included In line 1a, above, who are independent [ b 21 N
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other ) |
officer, director, trustes, Or Y BMPIOYBET _....................ooviruvesseesesses s sese s e sesssseseesieeeees et eee s s sssmssesss e 2 X
3
3 X
4 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? e 8 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the QOVEMING BOAY? ... .ccoieueieeeeeesisesssa s st eeseeseeeemssessseesmssesssemsssmssssee e eeee oo eesesseeneee 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the QOVBMING DOGYT ... irirsceiseressssseeeseemeesestesseeresseeeeeeeees et srss e ssmeeeessessses seeneses s 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or writien actions undertaken during the vear by the following:
@ THEQOVEMING DOAY? || it ercascans et eesasssass seseseerassara b eeesees et e seeeseeeeensress sreeteeeasem s ses seeebessasens | Ba | X |
b Each committes with authority to act an behalf of the governing body? an | X |
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employse listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot he reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule @ ... . TR I : X _
Section B. Policies (Tnis Section 8 requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue CodeJ
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, Or afIAEE? ... ....ooeceeeeseeeoeeeeooe oo 10a X
b If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ..o 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 880 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 111a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 920, N B
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f No,“go to ine 18 e, (122 | X |
b Were officers, directors, or frustees, and kay employees required to disclose annually interests that coutd give rise to conflicts? _._.............. 12 | X |
« Did the organlzation regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the pollcy? I "Yes, " describe
in Schedule QhOW This WaS 0N | _............ce.ccermieriuimssesassssiiss oo seoeesesseesesrmsssaes oesseeesessememses e seeeeeeeseseemseeneeeeeeeesseos 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a writtan whistleblower POIICY? .......................cooomimsesrmeeeeees s eeeeesessseesseeesessssmsseesesss s seeeeenas (13 X |
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction POCY? ................ccooeveeeeorioeeremeeeeeeosoeeecoososoeoens 14| X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the fotlowing persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? .
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ... . . . .~ . 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the GrGaNIZAtON __.............cccooooeveoeoeemeoss oo eeeeeee s ooesessss s 154 X
If *Yes" 1o line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in & joint venture or simiar arrangement with a . ‘
taxable entity dUMNG the YOAIT ... ... .o teisse it eecseenesemees e eseeeeeeeeee s omse s ssee s e eee e e e e e oo e e e s e eseeeesesee 16a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written poliey or procedurs requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's A B
exempt status with respect to such arangemerts? e ; . . 1186t X

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required 1o be filed >IN
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicabls), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c){3)s only} avallable
for publac inspection. Indicate how you made thess available. Check all that apply.
Own website [T Another's website x] Upon request 1 other {explain in Schedula &)
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its goveming documents, corflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephona number of the parson who possesses the books and records of the organization:
THE ORGANIZATION - 502-589-2272

1000 E. LTBERTY ST., LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

332008 10-20-13 Form 990 (2013)
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NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
Form 980 (2013) C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. _ _
ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthisPartVit . ..o [ ]

Seetion A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Em es, and Highest Compengated Empl s
1a Complete this tabie for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current oificers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D)}, (), and (F) if no compengation was paid.

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See Instructlons for definition of "key employee.®

® List the organization's five eurrent highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box § of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List ali of the organization's former officers, key employses, and highest compensated employeas who recaived more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the arganization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any retated organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated amployees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

e

(A) (B) {c) {D} (E} {F)
Name and Title Average | .. cf&sﬁ'gfm ans Reportable Reportabla Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is bath an compensation compensation amount of
wesk officer and @ director/inustes) from from related other
{istany | & the organizations compensation
hoursfor | £ = organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
reiated | 2 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | = é e, and related
below 2|2 g |3 B2 & organizations
ine) IEiE[E|5 (5[5
{1) BILL WEYLAND 0.00
PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
{2) ELIZABETH STITH 0.00
SR V-PRES X 0. 0. 0.
{3) NANCY FOX 0.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
{4) TODD HARRETT 0.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
{5} JOSEPE GLIESSWER 40.00
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER X 152,976. 0. 0.
992007 10-28-43 Form 990 (2013)



' J NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION ;
rmm 990 (2013) ¢/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. _ﬂﬁ
Part VIl| gection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

0] (8) ] (D} (E) ®
Name and title Average | o Reportable Reportable Estimated
houre per | pox, unisss person is both an compensation compensation amount of
wesk | officer and a direclortnuetes) from from ralated other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = % organization {W-2/1098-MISC) from the
refated | £ | § z {W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 § g E and related
balow ] é < |2 §§ . otganizations
we |5|8/E|2 (28 E
T SUB-RORAL . _....ooieeceeeeesoceeseessssssasas s sses s sennn s ensa e > 152,876, 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ... .. > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add Bnes 19 and 16} ..o > 152,976, 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not mited to those listed above) who received mora than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organizetion P> 1
Yes | No
8 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensatad employee on - :
line 1a? if “Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INGIITUAT | .........oceiieeeieceeenesceaeessevencesscansneseesrrarsaresscacncnes S £
4  For any individual llsted on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the arganization e s
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ... ..................... [ 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1z receive or accrnis compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services :
rendered to the organization? i "Yes, " complsta Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM ... ...opoepeeneenieeeniniens i, | O X_

Section B. Independent Gontractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the crganization’s tax year.

(A) {B) (]
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2  Total number of indepsndent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0 R
Form 990 (2013)
332008
10-20-138



NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

...

Form 990 {2013 C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR.
[Part VIl [ Statement of Revenue

Chaok if Schedule O contains a response or note to any Bneinthis Part VIl .oniirecene i
= g . . 7 ‘ i A (B {C) SD)

o R DL Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?\'BI'ILI excluded
exempt function business rom taxmgrsl er
e o e ravanue revenua 551"5‘ 514
24| 1a Federated campaigns LT
g 3| b Membership dues
4| ¢ Fundraisingevents ...
gg d Related organizations i
g‘% e Government gra.nts (c?nh'ibutions) 1e 2,303 362,
§ § £ All other contributions, ifts, grants, and -

BE similar amounis not included above | 1f 435 709,
%g @ Noncash contributions included in ines 1a-1f: $ S T |
08| h TotalAddlinestatf . ... > 2,730 161,

8 2 a PROPERTY MANAGEMENT £24100 3,528,463, 3,528 463,
g . b
i

B H d
= .

o f Al other program service revenue | . |
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... e | 3 3. 528 463 | .
3  Investment income {ncluding dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts), . ..........cc.cccconiiiiie i > 404,683, 404 682,
4  Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond procesds P
) Real (i} Personal |
6a Grossrents ... ... ‘
b Less: rental expenses
¢ HRental income or {losg) ...
d Net rental income or (loss) e iiierieeie e i >
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities {il) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and salss expenses .
c Qainorfoss) . ... ..
o Netgain of J0S8) .....c.ccceeeieeroerereecvrerersssnesssascspgmesnanae »

@ | B a Gross incoms from fundraising events (ot
£ including § of
&2‘ contributions reported on line 1c). See
™ PartiV,iine18 . ... ..., a
b3 b Less:directexpenses . ... b

c Metincome or {joss) from fundraising events _............. >
© a Gross income from gaming actlvities. See
Part IV, line 19 . .......ccccoccevvisveirceenan. 8
b Less: direct expenses SSOTURUOIV -
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................ P
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances . ..., @ _
b Less:costofgoodssold . ......... b :
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... P
Miscellansous Revenue uginess Code} . .o ool
11 a MISCELLANEQUS 624100 773,217, 773,217,
b
[
d Allotherrevenue . ... ...
e Total. Add fines 11a-11d ... ... 4 773,217, oo - L
112  Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... i, ) 7,445 523, 3 528 463, ol 1,177 898
e Form 990 (2013)
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' NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORFORATION
Form 990 (201 C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. Page 10
{ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c}{3} and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Scheduie O contains a rasponse or note to any line in this Part X ... i e e D

Do nat inclide emounts reported on fines 6b, Total (A}enses Pro rag)service Marv é?n)ent and Fum!r%llsin
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b af Part Vill, P gmnm geneargi expenses exgnsesg

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 QGrants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 e
8 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside tha
United States. Sea Part IV, lines 15and 16
Bensfits paid to orformembers ...
Compensation of cumrent officers, directors, i
trustees, and key employees ... 152,976. 152,976,
Compensatien not included above, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(cY3XB) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages 3,040,179,.) 2,808,800, 89,267, 142,112,
8 Penslon plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401{k} and 403(b) emplover contributions)
9 Other employee benefits ...
10 Payrofitaxes | ...
11 Feses for services (non-employees):

E Y

=]

a Management .. .. ... __ 280,557, 280,557,

B OEREA s esee s 59,199, 53,149, 6,.090.
€ ACCOUNIING ||| .o 30,5907, 30,907.

d LOBBYING . et eees e ereseeneeas

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17
Investment management fees ...
Other. (If fine 11g amount exceeds 10% of ling 25,
column (A) amount, list fine 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses

- B Y ]

28,677, 11,970. 1,208, 15,499,
82,875. 37.828. 38,190, 6,857,

15 Royalties

512,044, 418,857, 81,058. 12,129.

17 Travel et

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferances, conventions, and mestings . 70,150. 35,01¢. 23,879. 11,252,
Interest 384,632, 259,942, 124,690.

...... 634,349, 579,054, 55,285.
Insurance __ 119,401, 102,558, 16,843,

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered S
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24, If fine | -
24e amount exceads 10% of line 25, column (A} :

amount, list fine 248 expensas on Schedule 0.) ... S SR T RPN R
MATNTENANCE & REPAIRS 1,685,834,

1.647,320.]  37.597. 917,

a

b UTILITIES 284,307. 261,266, 23,041.

¢ LOSS ON DEMOLITION OF P 180,502, 180,502,

d BAD DEBTS 162,322. 28,000. 57,322, 77.000.
e All other expenses -574,946. -144,189. -446,154. 15,397,

25 Total fanctional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24e 7.133,965.] 6,591,500. 261,302. 281,163,
26 Jjoint costs. Complete this ine only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
aducational campaign and fundraising soliitation.
Gheck nero o [X | i following SOP 98-2 (ASG 956-720)
235010 10-20-13 Form 980 201 3)
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NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

Form 920 {2013 C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR.
Pait X | Balance Sheet

e 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartX . ..oeeeee it

L]

{A) 6)
Beginning of yaar End of year
1 Cagh-nON-MBIEBtheaNNG .. . ............occoocemsesmmssrsssssrarsesssresessnssssssssassssnnssee 1,698,625.] 1 2,216,689,
2 Savings and temporary cash iNVestMeNnts __..........c..c.ccoeeieeressreneecnesannins 2
8 Pledges and grants receivable, net a
4 ACCOUNTS TOCEIVALIE, NBL ... . \.\\..¢eosvseees e eresesscnsenseneersenerss s esnns 1,659,489.] 4 873,626,
& Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, [ .
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete .
Partlof Schedule L ............ccooveeeirereecreneresmnere s emc e se s snsebc st e nn s 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
saction 4958(f)(1)), persons describad in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing :
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary =
g employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL ... [}
7 Notes and loans raceivable, NBt __............cooooccvuereeiorreecriemcinsncseenerionsraaens 11,099,417.| 7 10,625,559,
< 8 Inventories fOr SAIE OFUSE  _..........ccveeerccermrnensiancssorecretnse st stoe e et sessisans 8
9 Prepaid expenses and defemed ChAIGES  ................ooooomveoervssreeeeeessessassssnns 52,218.l 9o 26,529.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other "B E B ) , _
basis. Complete Part Viof ScheduleD . |10a| 17,067,815.] - = = .= S
b Lless: accumulated depreciation o | 108 6,330,656.] 10,361,041. 10} 10,737,159,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ..............cccrcemmnirenencemnissssisinincas. 11
12  Investments - other securities, See Part IV, line 11 ............cccovvrmnns 12
13 |nvestments - program-related. See Part IV, line 17 ... ooieeeeeeeeeeeees 18
14 Intangiblaassels e et 14
15 Otherassets.SeePartlV,line 11 . ... ... 2,189,506, 15 2,763,734.
___ |16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal iN@ 34) ... ..o, 27.,060,296./ 6§ 27,243,306,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,187,513.] 17 787,912,
18 Grants payable 18
19  Deferred revenus 9,640.} 19 308,112,
20 Tavexemptbondfiabilities . ... ————— 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .. 21
g (22 Loansand other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, o
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. )
8 Complete Part Hof Schedule L ....cimieemeessssmrenssssserssseenes 22
= 123 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . ... 9,801,459.| =8 9,814,735,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .. ........... 24
25 Other liabilities {including fedsral income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SORBAUIE D oot tss st esrt s st 106,433.| 25 65,739.
__ |26 Total liabllities. Add ines 17 through 25 . e 11,105,045./ 26§ 10,976,497,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASG 958), check here P> E and | i o L e
b complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34, : ‘ i S S m
8 |27 Unrestricted NELBSSES | _........ccoocrrmrrererscmsssmseseesnssnsmmserssessernirer 13,834,431.[ 27| 14,236,704,
= |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 140,361.] 28 142,692,
T (29 Permanently restrioted net assets 1,980,459.| 29 1,887,413.
3 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASG 968), check here Y[ =y B L
H] and complete lines 30 through 34.
£ |30 Capital stock or trust principal, o CUNENt undS _______........ccoocseererceesssrnsrereen 20
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
4% | 82 Retained earings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... a2
% 133 Totalnstassets orfund balaNCEs . e— 15,955,251, 33 16,266,809,
— 134 Totalliabilities and net assetsAund balanees g 27,.060,296.] 34 27,243,306,
Forrn 980 (2013)
s
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NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

Form gsoFma) C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER. JR. I -

Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains aresponsg ornotetoanylineinthisPart X1 ..., N
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), BNe 12} | ..o et e 1 7,445,523,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line28) . 2 7,133,965,
3 Revenue less expenzes. Subtract lina 2 fromlina 1 e ) 311,558.
4  Net assats or fund balances at baginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, calumn (A} 4 15,955,251,
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments .. .......;ocemmemene e eeeceessesseeens 5
& Donated services and use of faGilies ... .....cc.ccccoevceiiuineiec e sbsassrees L]
7 INVeSMENt @XPENSES | . ... .ccccosiseeerceesieeereesesee s sssassaesssamesermesesscone ssess s seaantaeasne e enaas s eenan 7
8 Prior period adUSIMENS || || ...ciceeiss s s raba st b e ee e s st as et aee s s e rennn 8
9 Other changes in nat assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule ©) . .........ccccovcevererseerssercseesesesemenne. |8 0.
10 Netassets or fund balances at end of year. Gombine fines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COWMMN(BY oo 10 16,266,809,
ancial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Pam Xl ......cceeiiiia e e seeeers e ssessb s s st e e caeeeane LE]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash II:] Accrual |:] Other :
If the prganization changed its method of accounting from a prior yaar or chacked "Other,” explain in Schedule O. .
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an indepandent accountant? . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviawed on a
saparate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis D Consolidated basis l:l Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? e | 2b; X
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both: : ‘;}'?:: :
1 Separate basis Consolidated basis [ Both consclidated and separate bagis RN
¢ [f "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsiblliity for oversight of the audit, o
review, or compilation of Its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . | 2| X |
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedulse O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit -
ACtand OMB GIICUIEI AT337 | _._.........oiromrreseceostemsecionereceeeeeeeeessomsssseeesseeseesmsees e seeressossressssesssessssensssoeseesseseeeeeresmemeeenne | 32 X |
b I *Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... . (8] X
Form 990 (2013)
$R3s
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ScHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support
{(Form 990 or 990-EZ) GComplete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section 20 13
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust, )
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, ‘Open to Public
rtamal Revenue Senvict . | - Information about Scheduls A {Form 990 or 890-E2) and its instructione ks at www.irs.gov/form990. | . Inspection
Name of the organization NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION Employer identification number

C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR.

(Partl | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al crganizations must complete this part) Ses instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.}

1 [
2 [
3 [ 1
4 [1

5

B0 OO O

10
1"

U0

[

e

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)}{1)(A){).

A scheol described in section 170{b}{1){A)(i). {Attach Scheduls E))

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1){A)it).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){ANiil). Enter the hospital's nhame,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of 2 college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){1}{A)iv). (Complete Part IL)

Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)[ 1{AKV).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

gection 170(b}{ 1{A}{vi). (Complete Part 1)

A community trust described in section 170{b)}{1){A){vi). (Complete Part i)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2} no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975,

See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part II1.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{aj}4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a){1) or section 502{a)(2). See section 509(a){3). Check the box that

describes the typoe of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b D Type |l c D Type Il - Functionally integrated al] Type lIl - Non-functionally integrated

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or mora disqualified parsons other than

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508{a){1) or section 509(a)(2).

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, or Type Il

SUPPOMING OIGANIZANION, GHEOK TS DOX . ...\ oo e ]

Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

{i A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i) below,
the governing body of the supported organization?

(li) Afamily member of a person described In () abOVEY e ———

() A35% controlled entity of a person described In (or ([iabove? | . . ... —,

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i} Name af supported (i} EIY {iit) Type of organization [} Is the organization| {v) Did you notifythe |  tvi)isthe sy Amount of monetary

organization In col.

organization {described on lines 1-9 §in col. {1} listed in your| organization in col. (i) organized in the support
Us.?

above or IRC section  |governing document?] (i) of your support?
(see instructions))

Yes No Yes No Yes Ne

Jotal

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

332021
09-25-13
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NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
Scheduls A (Form 880 or 980-E2)2013 C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. e
' Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)}{A)(iv) and 170{b){(1){A}{vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failad to qualify under Part Ill. if the organization
falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2005 _{p} 2010 {e} 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership feas received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)
2 Tax revenues lavied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended onits behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total, Add lines 1 through3 .
& The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
govermnmental unit or publicty
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

solumn(® i
6 Public support. Subtract line & from lina 4,
Seaction B. Total Support
Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) - {a) 2002 _[)2oio {e) 2011 {d) 2012 (e} 2013 {f Total

7 Amountsfromined . .. ...
8 Gross incorne from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securitiss loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly camied on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart V) ..
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 |- - * - ; R P R e
12 Gross receipts from related activites, etc, (see Instructions) 12|

13 First five years. If the Form 890 is for the organization's first, second thlrd fourth orﬁfth tax ysar asa sectlon 501 (c}3)
organization, check this box and here ... e e e e s s sasehssises b e Al
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line B, column (f) divided by line 11, column (1) N 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, BN 14 | ..coveveomcooeeeeeeeeseeeeeoeeeeeree s 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization quafifies as a publicly supported organization . > D
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 1Ba. and Ilne 15 is 33 11‘3% or maore, chack this bux
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . eee— »1

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... > [___|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2092. If the organization did not chack a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances*® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundati

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 168a, 16b, 172, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ...
Schedule A (Form 820 or 986-EZ) 2013

300D
09-25-13
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NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2013

O JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR.

 Part ill | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part (1. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11}

Section A. Public Support

I -

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning n) p»-
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)
Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in

any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purposge

Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelatad trade or bus-
iness under section513
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onitsbehalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ...
Ta Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3 recelved
from othar than disqualified pereons that
excead tha grenter of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for theyear .. _...........

cAddlines7aand 7b .. .................

8 Public Supbort (Subtartline 7z fromIne 53 L

(a) 2008

b} 2010

{c) 2011

{d) 2012

2013

() Total

3084233.

2007033.

2023216.

3553344.

3316409.

4749669,

5082370.

18239714,

3478873,

2129337.

3049713.

14234483,

5107449.

5560377.

6795282.

6879006.

8132083.

32474197.

0.

0.

0.

32474197.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)
9 Amountsfromliine& . . ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securitios loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ___
b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 571 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975

{a} 2008

{b) 2010

{e) 2011

(d) 2012

(e} 2013

Total

5107449.

5560377.

6795282.

6879006,

8132083.

114,513,

169,893,

167,716,

354,116.

404,682.

32474197

1210920,

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not inctuded in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly camiedon ...

114,513.

169,893,

354,116,

404,682,

167,716,

1210220,

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

1317371,

1317371,

assets (Explain in Part (V)

18 Total supporl. (acd ines 8, 105, 11, and 123

6539333.

5730270.

6962998,

7233122.

8536765.

35002488,

14
check this box and stop here

First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3) organization,

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (ine 8, column {f} divided by line 13, column(®) ... |15 92.78 %
168 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part |Il, line 15 . 18 93.58 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column () . 17 3.46 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Wil line17 . .. | 18 2,48 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 20183, If the organization did not chack the box on fine 14, and line 15 is mora than 33 1/5%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and step here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organfzation ... > Eﬂ
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > ]
20 _ Private foundation. |f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and seeinstructions __.............. |:|

a3z023 00-25-12

15

Schedule A {(Form 980 or 990-E2) 2013



NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990£2) 2013 C/O JOSEPH E, GLIESSNER, JR. _ﬂﬂﬁ
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part i, line 17a or 17b; and Part 11 line 12.

Aiso complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

832024 08-25-13 ‘ Schedule A {Form 990 or 930-E2) 2013
16



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors e T
g:gglf% 590-E7, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 890-PF. 2 0 1 3
P Information about Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) and
[rvirin-riabedir b its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the crganization Employer identification number
NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
C/O JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. .
Organization type(check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 890 or 990-E2 [(X] 501(e){ 3 ) (enter numben) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexampt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[ s27 political organization
Form 990-PF D 501{c)3) exempt private foundation

[ 48476)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ 501(c)3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

m For an organization filng Form 990, 990-EZ, or S90-PF that recelved, during the year, $5,000 or more {In money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts [ and I,

Special Rules

D For a section 5071(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(z)(1) and 170{b)(1)(A}vi) and received from any cne contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (i} Form 890-EZ, line 1. Complets Parts | and II.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization filing Form 980 or 990-E7 that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusivaly for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruslty to children or animals, Complete Parts |, II, and IHI.

D For a section 501{c){7}, (8), or {10) organization filing Form 990 or S80-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitabie, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization becauss it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, ste., contributions of $5,000 or more during theyear [ ]

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B {Form 980, 990-E2, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No” an Part IV, ling 2, of its Form 990; or chack the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-FF).

LHA For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form $90, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Farm 900, 890-EZ, or 880-PF) {2013)

323451
1D-24-13



Schedule B (Form 930, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) {2013)

Page 2

Name of organization
NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR.

Partl  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part 1 if additional space is needed.

Employer identificatior number

(a) {b} (o} {d)
Ne. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | UBS FOUNDATION Person  [X]
PayroB [
10,000, | Noncash []
(Complete Part it for
LOUISVILLE, KY noncash contributions.}
{a) (b} {c) (d)
Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 . Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | ART BALTES Person
Pawoli [ |
5.000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part I for
LOUTSVILLE, KY noncash contributions.)
(@ {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | PNC_BANK Person [ X|
Payrot [ ]
20,000, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of coniributicn
4 | BOSSE MATTINGLY CONSTRUCTORS INC Person x]
Payrolt [ |
150, 000. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part [l for
LOUISVILLE, KY noneash contributions.)
(a} {b) {c} (<}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | ESTATE OF HELEN H CHAPMAN Person
Payroll l___]
19,314. | Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KV noncash contributions.)
2 {b) {c} ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | COMM FQUNDATION OF LOUISVILLE Person  [X]
Payroll [ ]
12,1431. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY noncash contributions,)

322452 10-24-13

18

Schedute B {Form 980, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)



Schadule B (Form 990, 990-E7, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER,

JR.

Partl

Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a)

{b)

Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{e)
Total contributions

(d}
Type of coniribution

7 | CRAIG MOONEY

7,500,

LOUISVILLE, KY

Person ['ii

Payrall

Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)

{0)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

) (d)
Type of contribution

8 | ROTARY CLUB

10,000.

LOUISVILLE, KY

Person

Payroll

Noncash [ |
{Complete Part it for
noncash contributions.)

{b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

9 | WOMEN 4 WOMEN

5.000.

LOUISVILLE, EY

Person IE
Payroli [ |
Noncash :I

{Complate Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)

{b}

No. Mame, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

10 | CHARLES CASPER

6,000.

LOUISVILLE, KY

Person IE

Payroll
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part 11 for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(&)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

11 | DMS FLOOR COVERING

5,000.

LOUISVILLE, KY

Person
Payrol [ ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part |l for
nencash contributions.)

(a)

(®)

No. . Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

12 | DAVID FANNIN

5,000.

LOUISVILLE, EY

Person IEI
Payrol [_]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

323452 10-24-13

19

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2013)



Schedule B (Form 880, 990-EZ, or $90-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization
NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

C/O JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR.

Employer identification number

B

Partl - Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(@) {b) {c} (d
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 | JOSEPH EDWARD GLIESSNER Person  [X]
Payrolt [:]
10,500. | Noncash []

LOUISVILLE, KY

{Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

{a} () © (d)

No. "~ Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

14 | MICHAEL GRISANTI Person [ X!
Payrol [_|

5,000. Noncash [ ]

({Complete Part Il for

LOUISVILLE, KY noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} (e} (<
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions Type of contribution
15 | ADAM HALL Person
Payroll [:|

5,000. | Moncash [ ]

{Complete Part Ii for

LOUISVILLE, KY noncash contributions.)
(a) ()] () {d)
No, : Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of gontribution
16 | BRIDGETTE JOHNSON Person  [X]
Payroll !:l

5,000, Noncash | |

LOUISVILLE, KY

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (b) . {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 | JAMES K LEITNER Person
Payroll [ ]

5,000. Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for

LOUISVILLE, KY noncash contributions.)
(a) ) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 8 ART :MENGEL Person
Payoll [ 1]

5,000. | Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

928452 10-24-13

20

Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} {2013}



Schedule B {Form 980, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Mame of organization
NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSIMG CORPORATION
C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR.

‘Part] . Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part ! if additianal space Is needed.

Employer identification number

(a)
No.

{e)

Namae, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total confributions

(d)
Type of contribution

19

MICRO-ANALYTICS INC

5,000.

LOUISVILLE, KY

Person
Pawoll [ |
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

()

Name, address, and ZIP 4+ 4

{e)
Total contributions

d
Type of contribution

20

OFC

5,000.

LOUISVILLE, KY

Person IE_I
Payroll |:I

Noncash [:]

| (Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

0]
Total contributions

(d)
Type of confribution

21

OHIO CAPITAL CORP FOR HOUSING

10,000.

COLUMBUS, OH

Person [f.]
Payroll D

Noncash | |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

22

SUZANNE POST

5,000,

LOUISVILLE, EKY

Person Fd|
Payroll 1
Nonecash [ |

{Complate Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
Ne.

)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

ic})
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

23

CATHY ROGERS

5.000.

LOUISVILLE, KY

Person @

Payroll [ ]

Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

{a)
No.

(b}

Name, addregss, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

24

DAN SIEBERT

5,000.

Person [El
Payroll ||
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

LOUISVILLE, KY

923452 10-24-13

Schedule B (Form 930, 950-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
21



Schedule B {Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2013)

Page 2

Name of organizztion

NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR.

Part .. Contributors (see Instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a}
No.

(b}

Name, addrass, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

25

ALLEN STEINBOCK

Person
Payroll [

40,000. Noncash [ ]

LOUISVILLE,

KY

(Complete Part l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

{b)
Nama, address, and ZIP + 4

(e} (d}
Total contributions Type of contribution

26

GUS THOMAS

Person
Payrol [ |
5,000. Noncash [}

LOUISVILLE,

KY

{Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

{a)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIF + 4

{c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person [
Payrol [ |

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
Na,

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll [ ]

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll ]

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part I! for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(o) (o)
Total eontributions Type of contribution

Parson D
Payrol [ |

Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)

329462 10-24-13

Schedule B (Form 390, 930-EZ, or 980-PF) (2013)



Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF} (2013)

Page 3

Name of organization

NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR.

Employes identification number

Partll Noncash Property (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

No. o) © )
. FMV [or estimate}
;r::l Description of noncash property given (soni ctions) Date received
No. ) ) (d@
. FMV {or estimate) N
:::‘ Description of noncash property given {see instructions) Date received
{a)
{e)
No. {b) ()
FMV {or estimate) .
;l:rtnl Description of noncash property given . (see nstructions} Date received
{a)
(c)
No. () {d}
L ., FMV {or estimate) .
lf)r::l Description of noncash property given {see instructions) Date received
No ) © (d)
FMV {ar estimate) .
;r::l Dascription of noncash property given (see instructions) Date receiverd
{a)
Ne. ) FMV (or(:,sﬁmate] (s}
;r::tnl Description of noncash property given (se0 instructions) Date received

323453 10-24-13

Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 980-PF} (2013)



Page 4

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
Name of organization Employer identification number
NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

(10 Organizations Lies vt neve tan CANCE LA the

C'ZO JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. _
2art i Exclusively religious, charitable, ete., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or
- yaar. Complete columns $a} through (a) and the foliowing line entry. For organizations completing Part itl, enter
the total of exciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of §1,000 or less for the year. v isimormeton ones) P> &
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is heeded.
{c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held

{a) No.
5’°r'§'| (b) Purpose of gift
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a} No.
g‘ :rtml {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gitt is held
(¢) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
f{a) No.
g:rltnl {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {cl) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(a) No.
Ii;r:rl'tﬂl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transteree
Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, ar 990-PF) (2013)
24

323454 10-24-13



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements — e
{Form 950) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes,® to Form 920, 20 1 3

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11, 12a, or 12h.
Cepartment of the Traasury P Attach ta Form 990. Open to Public
Inteinal Revenus Servien o i i nspection

h
Name of the organization NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

Iquaeidentifeat ber
C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. _
|[Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

(a) Denor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatend ofyear | . .......ceivniienninnnn.
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from {during year) ...
4  Aggregate value atend of year . ...........cccoverecmeenccecenn.
§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusiva legal control? .. ... ... D Yes |:| Ne
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wiiting that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private bEnaM? ... [ lves No
[Part il I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Forrn 890, Part IV, line 7.

1 Pumoss(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or aducation) [__] Preservation of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Gomplete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a consarvation easement on the last
day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of CONSErVation GASBMBNLS ______ _......cooimiieisiieneessesereosemessstsess e onsaenaeeeeereessasessorens 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . L2b
¢ Number of conservation sasements on a certified historic structure included in (a) .................................... |_2¢
d Number of conservation sasements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a historic structurs
listed inthe National REGISIET ... eeem s eee s eree e e es st eee s semeten s 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extingulshad, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p

§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspsction, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holdS? | .......ccoooiiiiionissssssenssscssesnserisestssenseeone

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to maonitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year > $

& Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)4){B)H
and section 170(ANBYA? .............oo.. e 1 Yes I No

9  In Part Xlll, describe how the organlzatlon reports oonservatlon ea,sements in |ts revenue and expense staternent and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statsments that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

- Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yas" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XlIl,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b [f the organization elected, as parmitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public servics, provide the following amourits
relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 880, Part VIIL IN@ 1 . .. ..o oot ee oo oo |
{ii) Assets included in Form BE0, PartX | ... et e toese s eeeeseee s eeee e ene e ensee s st anen > %

2 [fthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included In Form 990, Part VI, line 1 ) >3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 980} 2013
09-26-13
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NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
Schedule D Form980)2013 ___ C/O JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. m
Part llf | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Simifar continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems
(check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b (] Scholarly research e l___l Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collactions and explain how thay further the organization's exempt purpose in Part X)Il.
& During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... oo [ 1ves E No
- Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complets if the organization answerad "Yes® to Form 890, Part IV, fine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.
ia ls the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or ather intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
b If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:

Amount
€ BoginniN BAIANGE ... . ...cceieeieerrsseer st ercse s st srse st s e eeeseaseseasestan et anese st seseessasesssnessesneae s sren
d AdGIIONS QUANG TNE YEAE ... ..ot st eeseeeem e eresearassse s s sbanesat st enraresesesess st e ranen
e Distributions during the year
t OENGING DAIANCE | ... ...\ oserrsrrrsisreris s b e sesss s eees s sems e b4 ane s st et bt eemi e s
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 880, Part X, line 217 [ Ives [ _INo
b _If "Yes " explain the amangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation

PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 10
{a) Current yaar {b) Prior year {c) Two vears back | {cf) Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ... ...............cooveevseemmariennnns
Net investment eamings, gains, and losses
Grants or gcholarships . ..........ccovceee.
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs | .......oeeeeeeeecrenns

f Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, ¢olumn (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

b Permanent endowment P %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

[ T - S - I -

by: Yes | No
() unrelated OIGANIZALIONS _...............cccoorereeeriieue s ecremenssrassser s ens s ssasssensseseesemsreessssesesemseesesassrensbs e st sressansesasstraesemeseemeees | Bafi)
(i) related OrgaNZAtIoNS . ..........cc.ccerieeierercararerns s e et res s ... |B2{i)
b 1If “Yes® to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on SchedUle R? ,...............c.cccooeerevcrcreescomsriensirescesionerss 3D
4___Desciibe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part VI - | L.and, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, ine 10,
Description of property {a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land ... 625,142, : 625,142,
b BUINGS s 16,442,673, 6,330,656.[ 10,112,017,

¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment . ...
e Other, .,

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Cofumn (d} must equal Formn 890, Part X, eofumn (8}, line 106k) . . » | 10,737,159,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

$22052

00-25-13
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NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

Schedute D (Form 990) 2013 C/O JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. Page 3
| Part VIl[ Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" fo Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 890, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of securily or category gnclucing name of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of vaiuation: Cost or end-of-year market valus
{1) Financial derivatives .._................ccooomrreesrnne
(2) Closely-held equity interasts
(3) Other

(A}

[(=)]

<)

o)

{B)

(]

G

H}
Total. {Col. {b) must equal Forr 890, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) B
],PiartVIll

Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answared "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investmant {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1
_&
3)
(4)
(8)
(6)
7
(5]
—9

Total. {Col (b} must eoual Form 990, Part X, col. (B ling 13.
[Part IX| Other Assets.

Gomplete i the organlzation answered “Yes" to Form 290, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description {b) Book value
(1) TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS 71,252.
&) MORTGAGE ESCROW DEPQOSITS 11,428,
{3 REPLACEMENT RESERVE 654,061,
@ INVESTMENTS -157,954.
(5) UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE 303,852,
(6) MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 1,201,651,
{7y FINANCING FEES 80,038.
(&) ORGANIZATION COSTS 4,261.
i9) SYNDICATION/PARTNERSHIP FEES 5,988,
Total, (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (BIINE 150 ..ot e sessess s sesesssncssessecnsesiesscssessene > 2,763,734,
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 111. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. {a) Description of Hability {b) Book value
{1} Federal income taxes -
2y DEPOSITS 65,739._.‘-.‘ Do
(3) :
4
5)
{6}
{7}
&
(9)
al. (Column fb) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) .. e B 65,739.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the onganization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl
Schedule D (Farm 990) 2013

dos6a3 SEE PART XIV FOR CONTINUATIONS
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' ' NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

Schedule D (Form990)2013__ C/O JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. -«
[Part XI” | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answerad "Yes® to Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, galns, and other support per audited financlal Statements ___.._...........coomrerrensmsmnnmmssisssessrnis b 7,445,523,

2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains oninvestments ... | 22

b Donated services and use of facilities . ...............oemveeeisaniecsrceeeee s 2b

¢ Rocoveriesof PHOTYeargrants _ ___.......cmisenm s 2c

d Other (Describe inPart XIIE) | e e s 2d

@ ADAINES ZATIOUGN 20 ... eeeeeeaeeeeamsesesesessss et enea oo st b b s AR bR AR RRea e e RSB rRRs 2 0.
3 SUBLrACE e 2O FOMENE 1 | . .o ieseesessesessses s e eeee s sbes e basessaseas s s e s ass s vt s 8 7,445,523,
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b ..o g

b Other (Describe in Part XlIl.)

€ ACGINES A ANTAD . _....ocooeooeeeeeoeeeeeoeeeeeee e sesessssreessesssssessssssssessssssmssensssssssssanrrssessssenssessesreeerenres | 4G, 0.

Yotal revenue. Add lines 3 and de, (This must equal Form 990, Part [, line 12) 5 7,445,523,

| Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Flnancsal Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, fine 12a,

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements s |1 7,133,965,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Pant IX, line 25: - :

a Donated services and use offacllities .. ... ... 2a

b Prioryear adlUSIMBNES .. .. ....coeeiaiimnrnrserirms s eree s e sssssans s ssae s | 2b

€ OHOTIOSEOE | o cetirrsrar e et m e ram e et emene e s s |_2¢

d Other (Describe in PA XIILY  ......cc.ocereenrreseiesisressamsesssssseesessensesensseserssmssnsrasnns b 20

@ ADAINGS 2AIMOUBN 20 ..ot eeeeeeesb s Re 2e 0.
3 SUDIACE NG 2@ TIOM IR T __oooooieeoeoeoeoeerees s stesseeeeseeeessersssseesssaasssseassaressssesoss e sess et st reee b 3 7,133,965.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1%, line 25, but not on fine 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIll, ine 7b ... | 4a

b Other (Describe INPEMEXIIL) .. .\ eooooooesoeescesoee e e resee e eoeees Lab

G ADGINGS QA ANAAD . oioeoeosoeuosessosessasseesseseses s s e s e asra SRR R 4c 0.

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Forrm 990, Part | fine 18] .evvvevcveenviniocinneinciiianee. | 6 7,133,965,
Part Xill| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 8; Part ll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1k and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X]I, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION AND ALL CONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES ARE EXEMPT

FROM FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAXES

AS NOT FOR PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS OR PARTNERSHIPS. THE ORGANIZATION'S OPEN

AUDIT PERIODS ARE JUNE

30, 2011 TO PRESENT. IN JUNE 2006, THE FINANCIAL. ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

BOARD ISSUED ASC 740-10

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS FASB INTERPRETATION NO. 48, ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY

IN INCOME TAXES), WHICH PRESCRIBED A COMPREHENSTIVE MODEL FCR HOW AN

ORGANIZATION SHOULD MEASURE, RECOGNIZE, PRESENT, AND

DISCLOSE IN ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT AN

ORGANIZATTON HAS TAKEN OR EXPECTS TO TARE ON A TAX RETURN. THE
BEn Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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) - NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
Schedule D (Form 890} 2013 C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. -39&
Part XIll | Supplemental Information (continued)

ORGANIZATION ADOPTED ASC 740-10 AS OF JULY 1, 2009. THERE WAS

NO IMPACT TO THE ORGANIZATIONDS CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAI, STATEMENTS AS A

RESULT OF THE IMPLEMENTATION OF ASC 740-10.

Schedule D (Form 990} 2013

832085
69-25-13
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' ) NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
Scheduls D {Form 980} C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. -_Psqﬁ
[Part XIll | Supplemental Information (continued) -

[Part 1X| Other Assets. Sce Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description (b} Book value
CONTRACT ACQUISITION COSTS 589,157,
232441 05-01-13 Schedule D (Farm 230)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 3
Compensated Emplovees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Trassiry P Attach to Form 980. P> See separate instructions. . Open to Public
Internal Revenuo Service P> Information ahout Schedule J (Form 980] and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. - Inspection
Name of the organizaion ~ NEW DIRECTTONS HOUSING CORPORATION Employer identification number

C/O JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. b_
[Part] | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yeg | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 890,
Part Vil, Section A, line 1a. Complste Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
|:| First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for parsonal use
D Travel for companions ]:l Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments i:l Health or soclal club dues or initiation fees
[ biscretionary spending account [ Persanat services (e.g., maid, chavffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or pravision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,* complete Part Hl toexplain . .......ocoveeiveeviiiins
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and cfficers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2

1b

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Exscutive Diractor. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part it
x] Compensation committee [ written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant |:] Compensation survey or study
1:' Form 990 of other organizations ' Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 980, Part Vii, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? .. ... eetanesiessteaneresnetenstanntressrrneraenransseannansas | PR
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan? ............................................................ 4b
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? e ic

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lil.

o

INNH

Only section 501(c}3) and 501{c}{4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 13, did the organfzation pay or accrua any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
@ TReOFGANIZAUONT e eeeera e ceacaeeeetesssmnseseeessestntateen e sem et Sebe et araba e s b raE R e bea e an At en e e e e smnm nara s 5a
b Any related organization?
If *Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Il
6 For persons listed in Form 290, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net eamings of:

b4 b

a The organization? _........... ; et reasresenreeasremtserseesas et sneneseansreanssemnrarenree | OB X

b Any refated organization?
If "Yas" to line Ba or 6b, describe In Part lil.

7 For persons listed in Form 890, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments .

not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part 11! 7 X

6b X

2  Were any amounts reported in Form 980, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the .
initial contract exception described in Regulations sectlon 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe inParkt l . .. ... .. ... 8 X

9 [f "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption precedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? .. emreerseieinireiieneeenene e e e ey | O
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Noﬁce, sea the Inslruchons far Form 990 Schedule J (Form €080) 2013

332911
DB-13-18
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Supglemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | —“Aa4a
omplete to provide information for respenses to specifie questions on 20 1 3
Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional Information.

SCHEDULE O
{Form 990 or 990-EZ}

P Attach to FoerBODrQQO-EZ. . Open to Public
Inte Service prmation about dule O {Form 8940 Do0-EZ) and its instruct VWW.Irs.g vl!gm!QQO. B Insgggon
Name of the organization NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION j i or
C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. W

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

CREATE VITAL COMMUNITIES IN PARTNERSHIP WITH NETGHBORHOODS AND OTHER

STAKEHOLDERS .,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

FINANCE COMMITTEE AND TREASURER, WHICH IS COMPRISED OF BOARD MEMBERS AND

LED BY AN QFFICER OF THE BOARD, ITS TREASURER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION REGULARLY AND CONSISTENTLY

N A o e e o s A N e e e e e e, _—_———————— ——————————————————==

MONITORS AND ENFORCES COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

THROUGH ANNUAL REVIEW. IN ADDITION TO ANNUAL REVIEW, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS

AND KEY EMPLOYEES ARE REQUIRED TO DECLARE POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

FOR REVIEW BY THE BOARD'S EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AS

APPROPRIATE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE PROCESS FOR DETERMINING COMPENSATION OF THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR AND TOP MANAGEMENT IS AS FPOLLOWS: ANNUAL REVIEWS ARE CONDUCTED, IN

THE CASE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR BY THE BOARD'S EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE WHICH

IS COMPRISED OF INDEPENDENT PERSONS, AND IN THE CASE OF TOP MANAGEMENT, BY

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, WHO SERVES AS SUPERVISOR. A COMPENSATION SCHEDULE,

BASED ON COMPARABILITY DATA, HAS BEEN RESEARCHED AND REVIEWED BY THE

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, AND IS USED IN DETERMINTNG COMPENSATION RANGES.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ)} (2013)

34
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2013} Page 2
Name of the organization NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION E idantificati mber
C/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. M——

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18:

NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION MAKES ITS ANNUAL FORM 990

AVATTABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION THROUGH PUBLICATION ON ITS WEBSITE,

WWW.NDHC.ORG AND UPON REQUEST. AS APPLICABLE, ACCESS TO FORM 1023 OR FORM

1024 AND S590-T WILL BE MADE AVATLABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATTION MAKES ITS GOVERNING

DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE

TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST. ITS ANNUAL AUDIT, OPERATING BUDGET AND FORM

990 ARE, IN ADDITION, AVAILABLE ON THE AGENCY'S WEBSITE, WWW.NDHEC.ORG. IN

ADDITION, NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSTING CORPORATION MEETS THE STANDARDS FOR

CHARITABLE ACCOUNTABILITY AS ESTABLISHED BY THE BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THIS PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEARS.

JF2812

08-04-13 Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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‘ ' NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
Schedule R (Form 990} 2013 ¢/0 JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR. m
' Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

932185 00-12-12 Schedule R (Form 990} 2013
42



CERTIFIED RECEIPT NUMBER 7008 1140 OQUUU boYZ 2U/U

. 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

m n

v, Jenvary 2014 Exempt Organization Return —
Deoart b File a separate application for sach retu

wms:vm P Information about ;g:n 8868 and p:tg :s_m.lction:?:at ww:r‘:r'rs.govlfomaass.

= |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox . . . . . . . >
s |f you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unlass you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing {e-fils). You can slsctronically file Form 8868 If you need a 3-month autormatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of tima to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated Wih Cerlain Personal Bensefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www./rs.gov/efile and click on e-fite for Charities & Nonprofiis.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original {no coples needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extsnsion—check this box and complete
Partlonly . . . . . . v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2
All other corporations (including 1120-C fiters), parinerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying numbear, see instructions

Type or Narme of exerpt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number {EIN) or

print NEVW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P.0. box, see instructions. Social zecurity num!er &!l

duedatefor |CJO 2455 CRITTENDEN DRIVE

mgmi"’;';e City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For & foreign address, see instructions.

instructions. LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) . . . . . .
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code {lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ o1 Form 980-T {corporation) Q7
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401{z) or 408(g) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

* The books are in the care of >

Telephone No, & Fax No. »
« |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . . . . . . . . »
« if this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) .lithis is
for the whols group, check thisbox . . . P [J.Ifitis for part of the group, checkthisbox . . . . » [ 1and attach

2 list with the names and EINs of all members the extension Is for.
1 lrequest an autornatic 3-month (8 months for a carporation required to file Form 980-T) extension of time
unti FEBRUARY 15,20 15 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization’s return for:
» [J calendar year20 ____or

» 7] tax year beginning JuLy 1 ,20 12, and ending JUNE 30 ,20 14 .
2 Ifthe tax year sntered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: (Jnitial return {7 Final retum
[ Change in accounting period
3a [f this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a %
b f this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
sstimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. b |$
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c [$

Caution. If you are going to make an eiectronic funds withdrawal (direct debit} with this Form 8888, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8878-EO for payment

instructions.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Cat. No. 278160 Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)




061333

Bepartment of Treasury Notice (P211A
Internal Revenue Service Tax period June 30, 2014

IRS Ogden UT 84201 Notice date January 5, 2015
Employer 1D number  61-0715630
To contact us Phone 1-877-829-5500

FAX 801-620-5555

061333.519678.327406.15708 1 AT 0,406 370 Page tof 1
et gl it e Pybed i

NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
1000 E LIBERTY ST
LOUISVILLE KY 40204-1029

important information about-your June 30, 2014 Form-990
We approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time To
File an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Form 8868 for your What you need to do
June 30, 2014 Form 990.

Your new due date is February 15, 2015, File your June 30, 2014 Form 990 by February 15, 2015. We encourage you to use

electronic filing—the fastest and easlest way to file.

Visit www.irs.gov/charities to leam about approved e-File providers, what types of
returns can be filed etectronically, and whether you are required to file electronically.

Additional information = Visit www.irs.govicp211a.
* For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or call
1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).
« Keep this notice for your records.

If you need assistance, please don't hesitate to contact us.



£.60 IN OFFICE 0037910.09 cferee

Trey Grayson

Secretary of State
2 20y Received and Filed
JuLts AMENDED AND RESTATED 06/28/2004 3:36:52 PM
‘ claw, Clerk ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION  Fee Receipt: $16.00
giokitg HolecaW, LS OF
B i €. NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION,

A KENTUCKY NONSTOCK, NONPROFIT CORPORATION

1.1 The name of the corporation filing these Amended and Restated Articles of
Incorporation with the Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky is NEW
DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION.

1.2 The articles of incorporation, as amended and restated, shall be as follows:

ARTICLE1
The name of the Corporation is NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

(hereinafter referred to as the “Corporation™).

ARTICLE IT

The purposes for which the Corporation is formed, and the business and objects to be
carried on and promoted by it, are as follows:

(a) To provide, on a nonprofit basis, housing for lower income persons; to sponsor
other nonprofit housing corporations; to undertake the purchase, rehabilitation, construction,
rental and sale of such housing where appropriate; to provide social services for the benefit of the
residents of such housing; and to perform activities which give reasonable promise that a stable,
murturing environment will be created in neighborhoods; and to perform related activities which

would be helpful in carrying out the purposes set forth above.

(b)  The Corporation is irrevocably dedicated to and operated exclusively for
nonprofit purposes; no part of the income or assets of the Corporation shall be distributed to nor

inure to the benefit of any individual,

NEQ73:00NE8:359742:3:.LOUISVILLE



ARTICLE It
The Corporation is empowered:
(a)  Tobuy, own, sell, convey, assign, mortgage or lease any interest in real estate and
personal property and to construct, maintain and operate improvements thereon necessary or

incident to the accomplishment of the purposes set forth in Article II hereof.

(b)  To borrow money and issue evidence of indebtedness in furtherance of any or all
of the objects of its business, and to secure the same by mortgage, pledge or other lier on the

Corporation’s property.

(¢  To do and perform all acts reasonably necessary to accomplish the purposes of the
Corporation, including the execution of Regulatory Agreements with the Secretary of Housing
and Urban Development, acting by and through the Federal Housing Commissioner, and of such
other instruments and undertakings as may be necessary to enable the Corporation to secure the
benefits of financing with the assistance of mortgage insurance under the provisions of the
National Housing Act. Such Regulatory Agreements and other instruments and undertakings
shall remain binding upon the Corporation, its successors and assigns, so long as a mortgage on
the Corporation’s property is insured or held by the Secretary of Housing and Urban

Development.

(d)  To do and perform all acts reasonably necessary to accomplish the purposes of the
Corporation, including the joining with other entities, including, without limitation, corporations,

general and limited partnerships and limited liability companies.

(¢)  Intheevent of the dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall,
after paying or making provision for the payment of all of the liabilities of the Corporation,

dispose of all of the assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the Corporation.

NEU73:00NES:359742:3;LOUIS VILLE 2



No assets shall be conveyed to any organization other than the following: 1) an organization
organized and operated exclusively for charitable, educational or scientific purposes as shall at
the time qualify as an exempt organization under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (or the corresponding provision of any future United States Internal
Revenue Law), 2) the Federal Government for a public purpose, or 3) a state or local government
for a public purpose. The Corporation shall, at all times, have the power to convey any or all of

its property to the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development or his or her nominee.

ARTICLE IV

The number of directors of the Corporation shall be no more than twenty-five (25). The
Directors shall serve without compensation.
ARTICLEV
Bylaws of the Corporation, as duly adopted or from time to time altered, amended, or
repealed by the Board of Directors, shall set forth provisions for the regulation of the iniernal
affairs of the Corporation not inconsistent with these Articles or any Regulatory Agreement ar
other agreement between the Corporation and the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development,
including, but not limited to: (1) the composition of and the manner for election and removal of
the members of the Board of Directors; (2) the composition and powers of committees of the
Corporation or its directors; (3) the designations, qualifications and duties of officers of the
Corporation, and the manner of their selection; and (4) such other matters as may be determined
by the Board of Directors.
ARTICLE VI
So long as a mortgage on the Corporation’s property is insured or held by the Secretary
of Housing and Urban Development, these Restated Articles may not be amended without the

prior written approval of the said Secretary.

NE073:00NE8:359742:3:LOUISVILLE 3



ARTICLE VII

No director of the Corporation shall be personally liable to the Corporation for monetary
damages for any breach of his or her duties as a director, provided that this provision shall not
eliminate or limit the lability of a director: (i) for any transaction in which the director's personal
financial interest is in conflict with the financial interest of the Corporation; (ii) for acts or
omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or are known to the director
1o be a violation of law; or (iii) for any transaction from which the director derived an improper
personal benefit.

If the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Act is amended after the date of the filing of these
Articles of Incorporation to authorize corporate action further eliminating or limiting the
personal lisbility of directors, then the liability of a director of the Corporation shall be
eliminated or limited to the fullest extent permitted by the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Act,
as 50 amended, and without the necessity for further action by the Corporation in respect thereof,

ARTICLE vII

The Corporation shall, to the fullest extent permitted by Kentucky law, indemnify any
director or officer or former directors and officers against expenses actually and reasonably
incurred by them in connection with the defense of any actien, suit or proceeding, in which they
or any of them are made parties, or a party, by reason of having been directors or officers of the
Corporstion, except in relation to matters as to which such director or officer or former director
or officer shall be adjudged in such action, suit or proceeding to be liable for negligence or
misconduct in the performance of duty and to such matters as shall be settled by agreement
predicated on the existence of such liability for negligence or misconduct.

ARTICLE IX

The Corporation shall have no members.

ME073:00NEB:359742:3:LOUS VILLE 4



2.1  Articles Ii(a), IT(d) and (e), IV and V constitute amendments to the existing
articles of incorporation; Articles VII, VIII and IX constitute additions and amendments to the
existing articles of incorporation.

22  The Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were adopted at the annual
meeting of the members on June 6, 2004; a quorum was present at such meeting and the
Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation received at least two-thirds (2/3) of the votes
which members present at such meeting or by proxy were entitled to cast.

23  Except for amendments designated in 2.1 above, these Amended and Restated
Articles of Incorporation correctly set forth, without change, the corresponding provisions of the
articles of incorporation as heretofore amended; these Amended and Restated Articles of
Incorporation were duly adopted as required by law; and these Amended and Restated Articles of
Incorporation supercede the original articles of incorporation and all amendments thereto.

NEW D OJJSING CORPORATION
BY: ( “Lad ons=g

Allen Steinbock, President (!

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS PREPARED BY:

g ARBISON, PLLC
400 West Market Street, Suite 1800
Louisville, Kentucky 40202-3352
Telephone: (502) 587-3400
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Request for Taxpayer Give Form i the
it Identification Number and Certification ;ea?,:;e;m the IRS. t
Internal Revenue Service

Name (as shown on your income tax return)
New Directions Housing Corporation

Business name/disregardad entity name, if different from above
New Directions

Check appropriate box for faderal tax classification;
[ indwidualiscle propristor C Corporation

D Other {see instructions) »

|:| S Corporation
[1 umited liability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, $=8 cormporation, P=partnership) »

Not for Profit Corporation

Exemptions (see instructions):
|:] Partnership D Trust/estate
Exampt payes code {fany) 1 &5
Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (If any) A

Address (number, street, and apt. ar suite no.}
1000 E. Liberty Street

Reguester's name and address {optional)

Gity, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40204-102%

Print or type
Ses Specific Instructions on page 2.

List account number{s) here (optional)

IEEXIl Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name” line
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to geta

TiN on page 3.

Note. If the accotmt is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whoge

number to enter.

Soclal security number

Employer identificatlon number

XY Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shawn on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am walting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service {IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no [onger subject to backup withholding, and
3. 1am a U.S. cltizen or other U.S. person (tlefined below), and

4. The FATCA codefs) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out itern 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retumn. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your corract TIN. See the

instructions on page 3. ) Pal /"

Sign | signature of SR At '

Here U.S. person b 7 A /‘f- ] ey Date b -.3 / 4 6 / 4’
¥ o g 7 77 7

General Instructions /

Section references are 1o the Intemal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for information
about Form W-9, at www.ire.gov/iw?. Information about any future developments
affecting Form W-9 (such as legislation enacted after we release i) will be posted
on that page.

Purpose of Form

A parson who s required to file an information retur with the IRS must obtain your
corvect taxpayer identification number (TIN} to report, for sxample, incoma paid to
you, payments made to you in settiement of payment card and third party netwarlc
transactions, real estate transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or contributions you made
to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it {the requaster} and, when
applicable, to;

1. Certify thet the TiN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number
to be Issuwed),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3, Claim examption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payes. If

applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnarship income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the

withholding tiax on foreign pariners’ share of effectively connected Income, and

4. Certify that FATCA codels) entared on this form {if any) indicating thet you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is carrect.

Note. If you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you & form other than Form
W-9 1o request your TIN, you must use the requester’s form i it is substantially
similar to this Form W-8.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are considered a U.S.
parsoh If you are:

* An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

* A partnership, corporation, company, or asseciation created or organized in the
United States or under the laws of the United States,

* An estate {other than a foreign estate), or
¢ A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701 =7).

Spevcial rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business in
the United States are generally required to pay a withholding tax under section
1446 on any foreign partners’ share of effectively connected taxable income from
such business. Further, in certain cases where & Form W-& has not been received,
the rules under section 1446 require a partnership to presume that a pariner is &
foreign person, and pay the section 1446 withholding tax. Thersfara, If you are a
U.S. person that is a pariner in a parinership conducting a trade or business in the
United States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S. status
and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=9 [Rev. 8-2013)
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mma " mmm New Directions Housing Corporation

Management Overview
of the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Joseph E, Glicsimer, Jr,
Chief Execntive Officer

New Directions Housing Corporation delivers high quality commmunity development services
through needed programs like Real Estate Development, Property Management, Resident Services,
Community Building and Engagement, and Home Ownership Preservation, notably through the dynamic
volunteerism of Repair Affair. Services are provided to neighborhoods and families ina

area located af the heart of the Metropolitan Statistical Area that is Louisville, Kentucky, which consists of Jefferson
County, Kentucky and Floyd and Clark Counties, in Indiana,

The Board of Directors maintains its stance that a strengthened, fiscally prepared agency is an
essential platform to meet community stabilization challenges, Fiscal 2014 was a year of continued
operational improvements. This is reflected in the audited financial statements with the change in

Net Assets (Net Income) of $317,000 making this the Agency's sixth consecutive positive year,
The Net Asset position of the Agency was even stronger with Net Assets of $16,187,000, virtually
equal fo the total debt of $16,215,000, Cash was $2,458,000 while Accounts Payable was a modest
$267,000. New and renewal financing facilities of $1 milllon have already occurred and work is well
advanced on financing requirements for fiscal 2015.

Exemplary Pexformance ... An external assessment of the Agency was performed this year by
NeighborWorks® America, which is a congressionally chartered nonprofit organization that suppotts
community development in the United States. In 2014, the Agency was rated as Exemplary after an
exhaustive review of production, resource and financial management, organizational management
. and board governance practices, operational staffing, planning, and technical compliance systems.

This assessment rating places the Agency in very exclusive company and qualifies New Directions for
expanded support from NeighborWorks for the benefit of the service area,

Property Management Operations ... Operating performance of our property portfolio is strong
and continues to improve as reflected in a series of top grades on our HUD property inspections
including one grade of 100 percent which is a tremendous achievement, HIUD inspection scores increased
from an average of 89 percent in 2013 to 96 percent in 20M4. Occupancy rates for the
managed portfolio, as a whole, averaped 98 percent, an increase of 2 percent over 2013. Rent revenues
are up 12 percent over 2013. These performance factors are significant for New Directions, This line
of business accounts for over 75 percent of the Agency’s financial volume. The great stability and
performance of the portfolio is the Agency’s financial keystone.

Strategic reinvestment in housing ... Multifamily and single family housing investment is ongoing and
made possible through important partnerships with financial stakeholders, public funders and other
constituents. Looking forward, Real Estate Development focus will be in the redevelopment of the
Agency’s multifamnily housing portfolic. New Russell Apartments represents the major portfolio
strengthening initiative for the year in review. As designed last year, the then-proposed 183-unit Russell
transection was postponed when we did not receive an award of Low Income Housing Tax Credits, We
were advised to apply again for LIHTC for approximately helf of the 183-unit project in FY2015 and after
that deal is completed, to apply again for the other half. This is the first of five planned redevelopments of
similar size queued in the development pipeline to ensure long-term housing quality and affordability
preservation. 100 percent of the 463 units held within these five plarmed applications are equipped with
HOUD Housing Assistance Program (HAP) subsidies.

Additional progress in Real Estate Development included the acquisition and renovation of

1506 and 1508 West Market Street, two Louisville properties that were immediately occupied upon
completion. This and enother small housing community, the Historic Parkland Properties, both show
positive cash flow dus to redevelopment and subsequent improved performance,



Community impact ... New Directions was af the ready as national stimnius prograros sent funding to
Louisville and Southern Indiana to tackle housing vacancy and abandonment in the wake of the recession,
Single-family housing development is a community stabilization strategy significantly in play adjacent
major Agency multifamily investments in Louisville’s Shelby Park and New Albany’s Midtown
neighborhoods. With these unusual resources, New Directions has built and sold 35 homes to income
eligible buyers and, with over $1.8 million in sales proceeds and other funding, will build another

12 homes in the next 15 months, Developer fees in excess of $223,000 are anticipated, Earlier efforts
have resulted in stabilizing comparable values and increasing confidence in these two emerging
neighborhoods of choice.

Strategies in Resident Services, Home Ownership Preservation and Commumity Building continue to
benefit from the support of generons foundations and corporations, including 43 Repair Affair sponsors
and the vital support provided by Metro United Way to our four youth-serving Learning Centers,
Heverin House Transitional Shelter and other programs that serve homeless persons.

Louisville as 2 Learning Community ... New Directions sucoessfully influenced its national partner,
NeighborWorks America, tochoose Louisville fix iis weekiong Training Institute in early May 2014,

With 2,500 attendees, Louisville NTI was the 11thlargest convention in our city last yearand the largest group
assembled for a Training Institute—a $3 million boost {0 the local economy. Favorable outcomes from the
eventhave resulted in two additional Louisville-sited conferences in October 2015 end August2018.

Dream Builders Update .., The Dream Builders Campaign continues, bringing more volunteers
and financial partners to the high-impact programs of New Directions. The two-year
total of received gifts and multi-year pledges to the campaign exceed $400,000. We are grateful to our
Dream Builder donors who endorse our values for the work we do by their generosity.

Iam pleased to bring this very positive report to you.

Sincerely.

seph E. Gliessner, Jr., CEO
ew Directions Housing Corpo

December 2,2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPCRT

To The Board of Directors

New Directions Housing Corporation and Subsidiaries
1000 E. Liberty Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40204

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of New
Directions Housing Corporation (a non-profit corporation) and Subsidiaries,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of June 30,
2014, and the related consolidated Statements of activities, and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the consoclidated financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair pregentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of intermal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of comsolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’g Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
gstandards require the we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the conszolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial atatements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentatiocn of
the consolidated financial statements in order to design the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly,

1



we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies wused and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the comsolidated financial position of New
Directions Housing Corporation (a non-profit corporation) and Subsidiaries, as
of June 30, 2014, and the consolidated changes in net assets and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of £forming an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements as a whole. The Schedule of Expenditures of
Pederal Awards, as required by the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and of Non-Profit Organizations, is
presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of
the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility
of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated £financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statementg and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In ouxr opinion,
the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Regquired by Government Audifing Standards

Tn accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report
dated December 2, 2014 on our consideration of New Directions Housing
Corporation’'s (a mnon-profit corporation) intermal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain proviaions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering New Directions Housing
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Newsn vl

HENSON & ASSOCIATES
Certified Public Accountants

Louisville, EKentucky
December 2, 2014 2



NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARTES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2014

Asgets

Cash

Cash - Resgtricted by Grant
Receivables

Accounts Receivable, net

Unconditional Promises to Give, net
Notes Receivable - Nelghborhood Reinvestment

Capital Fund 1,131,972.00

Prepaid Expenses
Other Assets
Property and Equipment, net

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Revenue

Deferred Revenue - NSP Projects
Short Term Debt

Other Liabilities

Long Term Debt

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted

Operating 12,736,544.92
Contractually Designated 1,420,983.81
Temporarily Restricted 142,692.44
Permanently Restricted 1,887,413.00

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

S8ee Notes to Financial Statements.

652,337.85
Notes and Mortgages Receivable, net 1,664,613.00
203,851.44

2,457,885.04
600,864.84

3,752,774.29
110,075.84
4,109,210.81
21,371,683.38

32,402,494 .20

266,915.75
814,091.29
11,028.45
303,456.57
2,471,734.26
122,703.19
12,224,930.42

16,214,860.03

16,187,634.17

32,402,494 .20
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NEW DIRECTICONS HOUSING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Increase in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets to
¥et Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization
Non Cash Operating Items
Gain on Disposal of Assets
Related Entities Profit Allocation
Debt Forgiven - Forgivable Mortgage
Interest Deferred Added to Principal
Contract Acquisition Costs
Appraisal Markup Market Street Property

{Increase)
{Increase)
{Increase)
{Increase)
{Decrease)
{Decrease)}
{Decrease)
{Decrease}
{Decreasge}

Total Adjustments

Decrease
Decrease
Decrease
Decreage
Increase
Increase
Tncrease
Increasge
increase

Promises to Give

Accounts Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

Grant Construction in Progress
Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Revenue

Other Liabilities

1,213,419.39

187,729.79
(147,913.53)
{194,808.00)

3,518.26
(596,615.32)
{(111,322.19)
(163,490.52)
780,600.73

36,904.21

363,538.60
{286,471.40)
{142,855.03)

(6.803.89)

(43,674.42)

Deferred Revenue - NSP Projects 303,456.57

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Financing Pees Paid
Repayment of Notes and Mortgages Receivable
Security Deposit Refund/Payment
Investment Activity - Partnerships/Corporations

Capital Expenditures

Deposite into Reserves/Escrows
Releases from Reserves/Escrows

Cash Released from Grant

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Distribution to Owners - Foxr Profit Partnerships
Borrowings on Notes and Mortgages

Repayments of Notes and Mortgages

Net Cash Used by Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash

Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash at End of Year

Supplementary Cash Flow Disclosure
.Cash Interest Paid

See Notes to Financial Statements.

{15, 000.00)
473,858, 02

{8,030.00)
143,423.00

{1,507,532.53}

(457,311.38)
634,533.00

212,716.93

(1,424.07)
525,320.14

1,112,236.79)

317,187.25

1,155,213.25

1,512,400.50

(523,342.96)

(588,410.72)

400,646.82

2,057,238.22

~2.457,885.04

—769,246.10



NEW DBIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
2014

JUNE 30,

NOTE I:

Significant Accounting Policies

A,

Nature of Activitles

New Directions Housing Corporation (New Directions) (Organization)
was organized as a non-profit entity as prescribed under Intermal
Revenue Code Section 501(c) (3}, and is exempt from federal and
state income taxes as other than a private foundation.

New Directions is involved in the following activities all of which
are located in the Louisville, Eentucky metropolitan area, which
includes Floyd and Clark counties in Socuthern Indiana.

A) Building and developing multi-family housing communities for
low and moderate income families.

B) Management of housing communities for households of low and
moderate income. ,

C) Sheltering and aiding homeless single-parent families.

D} Delivering supportive services, including service coordination
and youth educational services to benefit families of low and
moderate income.

E) Repairing homes owned by elderly and physically disabled
persons.

F} Providing training and consulting services to grasgsroots
neighborhoods groups, as a vehicle of community develcopment.

G) Building and renovating single family housing for
low and moderate income home owners,

Property and Equipment

Property and Equipment is stated at cost, unless otherwise noted
below. Depreciation is calculated using the straight line method
over the estimated ugeful life of the item. Items costing
$2,000.00 or more are capitalized. Donated items are recorded at
fair market value at time of donation. Property and Equipment
consists of the following:

Land 2,383,805.56
Buildings 29,543,166.28
Bquipment 1,197,318.63
Vehicles 6,143.00

33,130,433.47
Accumulated Depreciation (11,758,.750.09)
Property and Equipment 21,371,683.38



NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014

C.

The following lives are used for depreciation purposes:

Buildings 27-38 years
Equipment 5-10 years
Vehicles 5-7 vyears

Third Party Reimbursement Arrangements

The following are the major revenue scurces which are
congidered third party reimbursement arrangements:

1.

Section 8 Rent Supplements - Under a Housing
Assistance Program contract, the Organization

receives rent supplements from the U.S. Department

of H.U.D. for tenants residing in low income housing
units. These contracts are annual contracts unique

to each low income complex. These units are regulated
by H.U.D. with respect to rental charges and operating
methods. Rent supplements received were $4,440,032.00
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.

Supportive Housing Program - Under contract with HUD
the Organization provides housing to qualified single
parent families who are attempting to establish theix
independence. The organization is reimbursed for costs
asgsociated with housing, counseling and administration.
The contract with the U.3. Department of H.U.D. is for
one year beginning July 1, 2013 . The contract total
is $59,355.00. The funding totaled $59%,355.00 for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.

Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP) - Under contracts
with the ¢ity of New Albany, Indiana, a subgrantee to
indiana Housing and Community Developwent Authority, and
Louisville Metro Government, the Organization has undertaken
significant commmity stabilization activities using U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development NSP I funds to
acquire, develop or rehabilitate vacant and abandoned single
family housing in focus neighborhoods. Upon project completion,
high quality affordable homes will be marketed to qualified
buyers, who will be encouraged to secure extensive housing
counseling preparation. Reimbursable costs include acquisi-
tion, construction, developer fees, home ownership counseling
and program delivery fees. Program activities began in April
2010, reaching $8,287,677.00 in expenditures by June 30,
2014. Grant funds of over $6.4 million with New Albany
$2,575,000.00 in Louisville will yield development fees in
excegs of %$966,000.00.



NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014

H.

1lo Do ful Accountg

The balance in tenant receivables includes only current tenants
and are deemed fully collectible by management. Management has
reviewed receivables from related entities and has determined
that there are amounts doubtful of collection. (See Note II)
Management believes all other receivables are collectible.

Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly,
actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cagh and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents are defined as highly liquid debt
ingstruments with a maturity of three months or less when

purchased. There were no cash equivalents at June 30, 2014.

Contributions

contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily
restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on the
existence or nature of donor restrictions. Contributions are
reported as temporarily restricted support and are then
reclaggified to unrestricted net assets upon expiration of the
donor restricticns. '

Donor-Imposed Restrictions

The Organization recoxds and reports its assets, liabilities,
net assets; revenues, expenses, gains and losses, and other
support based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.

The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations
that limit the use of the donated assets. Contributions of donated
noncash assets are recorded at their fair market values in the
period received.

When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
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I.

and reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net
assets released from restrictions., The Organization treats donor
restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the

same reporting period as unrestricted support.

The Organization reports gifts as unrestricted support unless
explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must

be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions

that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or
other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are
reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations
about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
Organization reporte expiration of donor restrictions when the
donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the programs and supporting services have
been presented on a functional basis in the consolidated statement
of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the program and supporting services benefitted.

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in
the period received and as assets, decreases of liabilities, or
expenses depending on the form of the benefitg received. Conditional
promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they
depend are substantially met.

Principles of Consclidation

The consgolidated financial statements include the accounts of New
Directions and three LLC’s, (the “Broadstreet” properties), which are
each 95% owned by New Directions Housing Development, LLC whose

only asset is its ownership in these entities: Directioms

Apartments LLC; Shawnee Apartments LLC; and Russell Apartments LLC.
All material inter-organization transactions have been eliminated

in consolidation.

Acquired Intangible

As part of the “Broadstreet” properties transaction, New Directions
acquired the rights to manage the properties. This right is
considered to have an indefinite useful life and is not being
amortized. Management believes the fair value of this asset
approximates its carrying value.
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NOTE 1II:

Income Taxes

The Organization and all consolidated affiliates are exempt from
federal and state income taxes as not for profit organizations or
partnerships. The Organization’s open audit periods are June 30,
2010 to present,

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued ASC
740-10 (formerly known as FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes), which prescribed a comprehensive
model for how an organization should measure, recognize, present,
and disclose in its financial statements uncertain tax positions
that an organization has taken or expects to take on a tax return
that more likely than not would not be sustained upon examination by
the Internal Revenue Service. The Organization adopted ASC 740-10
as of July 1, 2009. There was no impact to the QOrganization’s
consolidated financial statements as a result of the implementation
of ASC 740-10.

Accounts Receivable

Related Entities - Managed Properties

Jackson Woods Apartments, LLLP 283,696.76
St. William Apartments, LLLP 18,553.40
O’ Connor Sguare Ltd. 226,730.04
Less: Allowance for Bad Debts (203,864.48)
St. John Gardens, Inc. 8,693.83
New Visions Residential Services, Inc. 69,692.51
Less: Allowance for Bad Debts {(58,200.00)
Developers Pees §9,558.81
Less: Allowance for Bad Debts {89,558.81)

345,302.06

Other Receivables

Managed Properties 14,051.58
Tenant Related Receivables 14,515.97
Section 8 Subszsidy Receivable 20,735.14
Miscellaneous Receivables 22,210.94
Grants Receivable __235,522.16

307,035.78

652 7.85

The managed properties’ balances reflect charges for management
and maintenance performed by New Directions’ personnel plus
minor charges for material purchased by New Directions and cash

advances to cover operating deficits of the properties.

advances are non-interest bearing and unsecured.

The cash
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NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
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NOTE IXX:

NOTE TIV:

2014

Notes Mortgages ceivable

Mortgage Receivable - Jackson Woods Apartments, LLLP 1,079,208.00

Mortgage Receivable - St. William Apartments, LLLFP 582,000.00

Notes/Accounts Receivable - Solidarity Fund 3,405.00
1,664,613.00

See additional information regarding Jackson Woods Apartments, LLLP

and St, William Apartments, LLLP in Note X (e} and (f).

Unconditional Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give consist of the following:

Unrestricted Promises 238,158.00

Less allowance for
doubtful acecounts {77,000.00)
Repair Affair 1,000.00
Learning Centers 71,540.24
Transitional Services 7 20
303,851.44

The promises to give are due as follows:

Fiscal Year ended :

6/30/18 174,191.44
6/30/16 44,320.00
6/30/17 42,620.00
6/30/18 -42.,720.00

303,851.44

Management believes the fair value of promises to give
approximates their carrying wvalue.

11
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NOTE VI: Notes and Mortgages Pavable

Current
Mortgadgox Amount
Berkadia
Mortgage Capital,
Inc.

5,614.59

HUD - Flexible .00
Subsidy Loan

Louisville/ .00
Jefferson

County Metro

Government

Metropolitan. .00
Housing
Coalition

Red Mortgage
Capital, Inc.

24,519.17

Red Mortgage
Capital, Inc.

48,682.23

Red Mortgage
Capital, Inc.

24,9€1.95

Community
Housging Capital

600,000.00

Federation of
Appalachian
Housing
Enterprises, Inc.

11,500.00

Fifth Third .00
Bank

Community 502,000.00
Housing Capital

Louisville/ .00
Jefferson
County Metro
Government

Non-Current

Amocunt

313,855.06

31,821.34

237,09%.70

350,000.00

668,521.16

1,655,637.87

848,933.21

.00

.00

750,000.00

.00

513,333.92

Interest
Rate

5.75%

1.00%

.00%

4.00%

6.25%

6.25%

6.50%

5.25%

3.23%

6.00%

2.00%

Due Date

02/01/40

02/01/40

12/31/28

06/30/16

06/01/33

06/01/33

06/01/33

08/31/14

01/31/15

07/19/15

04/01/16

02/23/26

Collateral

Smoketown
Apartments, LLC

Smoketown
Apartments, LLC

Parkland I

Unsecured

Russell Apartments
-First Mortgage

Shawnee Apartments
-First Mortgage

Directions
Apartments

-Fixrst Mortgage
Brandeis Apartments

Heverin House

Unsecured

Roosevelt Apartments

Brandeis Apartments

13
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Louisville/
Jefferson
County Metro
Government

Louisville/
Jefferson
County Metro
Government

Iouisville/
Jefferson
County Metro
Government

Louisville/
Jefferson
County Metro
Government

Red Mortgage
Capital, Inc.

BENC CPT
SUB-CDE IV-1

.00 521,000.00
.00 485,833.00
.00 643,000.00
.00 1,610,673.78

28,473.59 1,251,630.46

1,152,000.00 .00

LLC - Loan A

ENC CPI
SUB-CDE IV-1
- Loan B
PNC Bank

Ky NWA
Alliance, LL

Shelby Park

.00 310,000.00

LLC

23,982.73 856,811.48

.00 600,000.00
c

50,000.00 .00

Neighboxhood

Association

Louisville/
Jeffexrson
County Metro
Government

City Of New

.00 176,779 .44

.00 400,000.00

Albany Redevelopment

Commission

2,471,734 .26 12,224,930.42

1.00%

.00%

.00%

1.00%

3.20%

5.5626%

5.5626%

.00%

6.50%

02/24/26

01/01/27

01/01/26

06/01/33

08/01/42

05/01/15

05/01/23

05/01/18

09/01/15

12/28/14

08/06/19

10/24/15

Brandeis Apartments

St. William Apartments

Jackson Woods
Apartments

birections Apartments
-8econd Mortgage

Reeser Court
Apartments

First Mortgage and
Security Agreement

Second Mortgage and
Security Agreement

8t. Edward Apartments

Unsgecured

Unsecured

1506-1508 Market Sitreet

St. Edward Apartments

14
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Current Maturities of Long Term Debt: Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2015 2,471,734.26
2016 2,268,838.06

2017 177,950.84
2018 916,593.55
2019 336,948.03

Notes and Mortgages Pavable (Continued

During the year New Directions acquired the property at 1506 and 1508
W. Market Street through the assumption of a mortgage of $176,7795.44
with the Louisville/Metro Jefferson County Government. The mortgage
is a forgivable mortgage and should be forgivem on August 6, 2019.

The properties formerly known as Historic Parkland were restructured
into Parkland I and Parkland II. Parkland I has a forgivable mortgage
with Louisville/Metro Jefferson County Government for $237,099.70 with
interest at 0% and forgivable on December 31, 2028.

buring the year the Organization secured a line of credit with the
Federation of Appalachian Housing Enterprises, Inc. for £750,000.00
with interest at 5.25%. As of June 30, 2014 the outstanding loan
balance isg $11,500.00

NOTE VII: T orarily & Permanently Restricted Assets

Temporarily Restricted Assets:
Unconditional Promises to Give 142,692.44

Permanently Restricted Assets:
Capital Grant Funds - NeighborWorks 1,887,413.00

NOTE VIII: Contractually Designated Assets

Hazard and Mortgage Insurance Escrows 28,264.29
Security Deposits 125,383.2¢9
Replacement Reserves 1,386,039.42
Cash - NSP Project 1,157,217.52

2,700,904.52

HUD regulations require that restricted funds be held in separate
federally insured accounts which are not available for operating

purposes.

15
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Contractually Designated Liabilities

The contractuvally designated liabilities are comprised of
the following:

Unearned Revenue - NSP Project 1,157,217.52
Security Deposits 122,703.19

1.272.820.71

This liability offsets the amounts held in the contractually
designated asset accounts.

Contractually designated net assets are:

Contractually Designated Assets 2,700,904.,52
Contractually Designated Liabilities {(1,279,920.71)
Contractually Designated Net Assets 1,420,983.81

NOTE IX: Related Party Transactions

New Directions acts as management agent for other non profit
corporations which have the same board of directors. New
Directionz bills these other entities for repairs and mainten-
ance, management Fee, resident manager fees, bookkeeping fees
and other fees. The following amounts, by entity, are included
on the consolidating statement of activities for New Directions.

St. John Gardens, Inc. 44,976.52
Clifton Court Apartments, Inc. 26,756.52

New Directions also collects from partnerships, in which it is the
general partner, fees for repairs and maintenance, management,
resident manager and bookkeeping.

Jackson Woods Apartments, LLLP 118,058.87
8t. William Apartments, LLLP 109,271.93
O’ Connor Square, Ltd. 120,775.27

NOTE X: Partnersghip Interests/Related Party Developer Fees

New Directions accounts for its investment in partnerships under the
equity method, that is, its cost of investments is increased or
decreased annually by its share of the partnership’s gain or loss.
New Directions total investment in partnerships is $644,251.97 at June
30, 2014. These amounts are included in other assets on the
consolidated statement of financial position.

{a) O'Connor Square, Ltd.

New Directions is the .01% general partner in this limited partner-
ship. This partnership owns and operates a multi-family housing

16
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complex. This partnership, per the partnership agreement, will
dissolve and terminate on December 31, 2050. New Directions

capital contributions total $45,156.65 to date. Developers fees
earned in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 totaled $361,157.00

and $273,709.55 has been paid to date. The remaining fee, $89,558.61,
will be paid on the occurrence of specific objectives outlined in the
partnership agreement. See Note II regarding the allowance for bad
debts related to this fee.

New Directions has an obligation to loan the partnership funds to
cover operating deficits, such loan is not to exceed §185,000.00.
See Note II for the amount loaned to date and the corresponding
allowance for bad debts.

{h) 8t. Bdward Couxrt

Oon February 28, 2013 New Directions acquired the ownership interest
of the limited partner. As a result, New Directioms is the sole
owner of this complex.

{c} Directiong Apartments, LLC; Shawnee Apartments, ILLC: Rusgell
Apartments, LLC.

On April 29, 2003 these three LLC's acquired a group of properties
known as “Broadstreet Properties?. New Directions is a 99% member
in each of these LLC's through its wholly owned, single member LLC
named New Directions Housing Development, LLC. See Note I for
information regarding the consolidation of these LIC's in the
financial statements of New Directions.

{d) smoketown Apartments, LLC

During a prior fiscal year, Smoketown Housing Improvements
Corporation, underwent a mark to market transaction. As a result of
this, New Directions became the sole owner of this complex by virtue
of its being the single member of the LLC.

{e) Jackson Woods Apartments, LILIP

On May 13, 2010 New Directions sold the Jackson Woods Apartments
housing complex. New Directions is the general partner in this
partnership through its single member LLC, Jackson Woods Apartments
NDHC GF, LLC.

New Directions has a seller note receivable in the amount of
$1,018,180.00 bearing interest of 5.0% per annum compounded
annually. The note is due in one installment of principal and all
unpaid interest on December 31, 2041. A portion of this note,
$778,972.00, is from the permanently restricted Neighborhood
Reinvestment Capital Fund and will be repaid to that fund when paid.
New Directions through its single member LLC, NDHC Development LLC,

17
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will receive a developer’s fee in the total amount of $800,000.00 toO
be earned upon a schedule as outlined in the developer agreement but
100% shall be deemed earmed upon completion of the rehabilitation of
the project. The project is complete and all of the developer fees
have been paid as of June 30, 2014.

New Directions has also loaned Jackson Woods Apartments, LLLP
$840,000.00 at an interest rate of 1% due on December 31, 2041.
New Directions has a third mortgage as security.

Following is a breakdown of the New Directions portion of Jackson Woods
Apartments, LLLP mortgages receivable as shown in Note III:

Total Sellex Mortgage 1,018,180.00
Portion Due to Neighborhood

Reinvestment Capital Fund {778.972.00)

239,208.00

Third Mortgage 840,000.00

1,079,208.00
{f) st. Willjam Apartments. LLLP

on June 15, 2010 New Directions sold the St. William Apartments housing
complex. New Directions is the general parxtner in this partnership
through its single member LLC, St. William Apartments NDHC GP LLC.
NDHC sold this property for $61¢,500.00, receiving $257,500.00 cash

at closing and a seller note in the amount of $353,000.00. 'The note
bears interest at 5.0% per annum compounded annually. The note is due
in one installment of principal and all unpaid interest on Deceuber

31, 2040. All of this note, $353,000.00, is from the permanently
restricted Neighborhood Reinvestment Capital Fund and will be repaid
to that fund when paid. New Directione through its single membexr LLC,
NDHC Development LLC, will receive a developer’s fee in the total
amount of $450,000.00 to be earned upon a gchedule as outlined in

the developer agreement but 100% shall be deemed earned upon
completion of the project. The project was complete as of June 30,
2011 and all of the developer fees have been paid as of June 30,

2014.

New Directions has also loaned St. Williams Apartwents, LLLP
5582,000.00 at an interest rate of 1% due on December 31, 2040.
New Directions has a third mortgage as security.

(g) Reeser Court Apartments, LI

During a prior fiscal year, Reeser Court Apartments, underwent a
mark to market transaction. As a result of this, New Directions
became the sole owner of this complex by virtue of being the single
member of the LLC.

18
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NOTE XI:

NOTE XII:

{(h) Kentucky NWA Alliance, LALC

On September 30, 2012 New Directions received a grant from the
Kentucky Housing Corporation for $600,000.00. This grant was to be
used to prevent foreclosures and reduce the effects of the foreclosure
crigis, New Directions and the four other entities that received the
grant funds formed the Kentucky NWA Alliance, LLC that 1s to manage
the grant funds. New Directions contributed the $600,000.00 to the
LLC for a 20% interest.

The LLC loaned $600,000.00 to New Directions and these funds are used
to fund the various NSP projects. The loan is due on September 1, 2015
and the interest is paid at 2%.

Contingency

The Smoketown Apartments project has a contract with the
U.S. Dept. of H.U.D. which provides housing assistance payments
to qualified individuals. The following is a listing:

Contract i Termination Date Annual Commitment
KY36-1.000~005 January 31, 2030 65,770.00

The Brandeis Apartments project hag a contract with the U.S.
Department of H.U.D. which provides housing assistance payments
to qualified individuals. The following is a listing:

Contract # Termination Date Anmual Commitment
KY36-L000-006 September 30, 2015 317,376.00

The Reeser Court Apartments project has a contract with the U.8.
Department of H.U.D. which provides housing assistance payments to
gualified individuals. The following is a listing:

Contract # Termination Date Annual Commitment
KY36-H134~039 August 1, 2014 407 ,556.00

If these contracts are not renewed and the projects suffer a
decline in rental income, then the carrying value of their assets
would be impaired and the ability of the projects to continue as
a going concern would be in doubt.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization has at various times during the year amounts aon
depogit that are in excess of FDIC coverage.

1ls
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NOTE XIII:

NOTE XIV:

NCOTE XV:

Donated Goods and Services

New Directions receives donated goods and services for use in its
program services. These goods and sexvices are valued at equivalent
purchase costs and have been recorded as contribution income and
program service costs or fixed assets. As of June 30, 2014, no
contribution received met these requirements.

The Organization is exposed to various asserted and unasserted
potential claims encountered in the normal couxse of business.

In the opinion of management, the resolution of these matters will
not have a material effect on the Organization’s financial position
or the results of cperations and should be covered by insurance.

Qualified Low Income Community Investment (QLICI) Toan

The Organization entersd into two QLICI loans on May 1, 2008 with PNC
CPI SUB-CDE IV-1 LLC under the New Markets Tax Credit Program. These
loans have numercus covenants and restrictions of which the following
are most significant:

1. Loan A is interest only for seven years and is to be renegotiated
at that point.

2. Loan B ig interest only for fifteen years and is subject to a put
option at that point.

3., Loan A and B have mortgages and security interests in the
Organization’s headquarters property at 1000 E. Liberty Street
and its maintenance facilities at 2100 Woodlawn Avenue and all
furniture and fixtures therein and rent collected therefrom.

4, Thege loans have a Leverage Ratio that must be maintained at all
times. The ratio shall be the ratio of total debt of borrower
divided by the borrower’s unrestricted net assets shown in its
congolidated financial statements, this ratio shall be less than or
equal to 6.50 to 1.00. This ratio is 1.04 at June 30, 2014.

5. These loans are subject to a Recapture Indemnification Agreement

if the borrower’s project business fails to meet the requirements
of a Qualified Active Low Income Community Business.

20
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NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE XVII:

NeighboxrWorks America Grant

NeighborWorks America DBA Neighborhood Reinvestment Corporation
provided $234,000.00 in capital and expendable grants during the year
for making loans and for capital projects and core organizational
expensges. $105,000.00 is permanently restricted although proceeds on
capital projects and interest earned over and above the corpus may

be transferred to unrestricted net assets for furthering the mission
of New Directione. However, should New Directions become defunct,

all remaining grant funds, interest earnings, capital project
proceeds, and loan and capital project portfolics representing the use
of these funds will revert to Neighborhood Reinvestment Corporation.

Amount Interest

Proiject Due Rates Texrms

Smoketown Shelby Park 64,959.00 * 6% One payment due March

Revitalization Project 26, 2010, interest
due monthly

Smoketown Shelby Park 75,000.00 * o% Payments of $5000.00

Revitalizaticn Project due semi-annually
maturing on July 1,
2015

Jackson Woods 778,972.00 0% Payments due when

Apartmentg, LLLP project has sufficient
funds

Roogevelt Apartments 400,000.00 * 0% Payments due when
project has sufficient
funds

8t. William 353,000.00 0% Payments due when

Apartments, LLLP project hag sufficient
funds

Brandeis ARpartments 256,182 .64 * 0% Payments due when
project has sufficient
funds

1,928,113.64
Leas: Internal Loans (796,141.64}) %
1,131,872_00
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NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (UNCONSOLIDATED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Federal Entity
@Grantor/Program ox CFDA Identifying Federal
Cluster Title Number Numbexr Expenditures

U.8. Department of Housing
and Urban Development

gection 8 - Low Income Housing 14.195 912,972
HUD Guaranteed Mortgage 14.139 319,470
Capital Improvement Loan 14,164 52,233
Transitional Housing

Demonstration Program 14.235 44,347
5.A.F.A.H. 14.235 59,355
Service Coordinator 14.191 44,282
CDEG 14,218 23,418
CDBG 14.228 168,525
CDBG 14,225 659,316
HUD Guaranteed Loans 14.248 1,586,097

Total U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban
Develocpment 3,880,015

U.S8. Department of Treasury
Neighborhood Reinvestment

Capital Fund 21.020 264,914

Total U.S. Department of
Treasury 264,914
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 4,144,929

See Notes to Financial Statements.



NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CCRPORATION
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (UNCONSOLIDATED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

A. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal
grant activity of New Directions Housing Corporation and is presented on the
cash basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in
accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in
this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of,
the basic financial statements. ;
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HENSON & ASSOCIATES

_ CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY CORPORATION

ARTHUR J. HENSON, CPA TELEPHONE: (502) 634-8351
2455 CRITTENDEN DRIVE PAX: (502) 634-5594
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217-1813
CPA ASSOCIATES
ROBIN F. QWENS, CPA
CAROL L. PIERCE, CPA

ROBERT M. BARGER, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Diractors
New Directions Housing Corporation

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of New Directions
Housing Corporation (a nomprofit organization), which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as of ended June 30, 2014, and
the related consolidated statements of activities, and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements,
and have issued our report thereon dated December 2, 2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we
considered New Directions Housing Corporation’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of New Directions Housing Corporation’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the New
Directions Housing Corporation’s internal control

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, ox
combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity'’'s financial
statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
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Our consideration of intexrnal comtrol was for the 1imited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control - that might be material weaknesses or
gignificant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses, However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether New Directions Housing
Corporation’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
requlations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance oxr
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpoge of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’'s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
guitable for any other purpose.

v (irocin ey

HENSON & ASSOCIATES

Louisville, Kentucky
December 2, 2014
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HENSON & ASSOCIATES

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY CORPORATION

ARTHUR J. HENSON, CPA TELEPHONE: (502) 634-8351
2455 CRITTENDEN DRIVE FAX: (502) 634-5594
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217-1813
CPA ASSQCIATES
ROBIN F. OWENS, CPA
CAROL L. PIERCE, CPA

ROBERT M. BARGER, CPA

INDEPENDENT’ S AUDITOR REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNWAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A- 133

To the Board of Directors
New Directions Housing Corporation

We have audited New Directions Houeing Corporation’s compliance with the types
of compliance regulrements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of New
Directions Housing Corporation's major federal programs for the year ended June
30, 2014. New Directions Housing Corporation’s major federal programs are
jdentified in the summary of auditor’'s results section of the accompanying
gschedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management Regpons ibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to ite federal programs.

Auyditox's Regpongibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of New
Directions Housing Corporation’s major federal programs based on our audit of
the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit
of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, igsued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audit of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and the OMB Circular A-133 require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and matexial effect on a major federal prodgram oceurred.
an audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about New Directions
Housing Corporation’s compliance with those requirements and performing such
other procedures as we congidered necessary in the circumstances.
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We believe that our audit brovides a reasonable bagis for our opinion on
compliance for each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide
legal determination of New Directions Housing Corporation‘s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major HUD Program

year ended June 30, 2014.
o) o _Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of New Directions Housing Corporation is responsible for establighing
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered New Directions Housing Corporation’s intexmal control
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our

internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not
for the purpose of eXpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of New Directions Housing Corporation’s internmal comtrol over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control over compliance does not allow management or employees,
in the normal course of performing their assigneq functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a Federal Program will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A gignificant
deficlency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intermal
contrel over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
pbrogram that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of intermal control over compliance was for the limited
purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed
to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is sgolely to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the
results of that testing, based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133.
Accordingly, this report ig not suitable for any other purpose.

W\"W

EENSON & ASSOCIATES
Certified Public Accountants

Louisville, Kentucky
December 2, 2014
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NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATICN
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

1.

8.

9.

The auditor’s report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial
statements of New Directions Housing Corporation.

No material weaknesses were identified during the audit of the New
Directions Housing Corporation financial statements.

No instances of noncomplliance material to the financial statements of
New Directions Housing Corporation were disclosed during the audit.

No material weaknesses were identified during the audit of the majox
federal award programs.

The auditor’s report on compliance for the major federal award
programs for New Directions Housing Corporation expresses an
unmodified opinion.

No audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for
New Directions Housing Corporation are reported in Part €. of
thias Schedule.

The programg tested as major programs included:

CFDA _No. Name
14.164 HUD Capital Improvement Loan
14.139 HUD Guaranteed Mortgage
14.248 HUD Guaranteed Loans
14 .2318 CDBG
14.228 CDBG
14,239 Home Funds

The threshoid for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $300,000.

New Directions Housing Coxporation was determined to be a low-risk
auditee.

FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

NONE

PINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

NONE
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



HENSON & ASSOCIATES

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY CORPORATION

ARTHUR J. HENSON, CPA TELEPHONE: (502) 634-8351
2455 CRITTENDEN DRIVE FAX: {502) 634-5594
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217-1813
CPA ASSOCIATES
ROBIN F. OWENS, CPA
CAROL L. PIERCE, CPA

ROBERT M. BARGER, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

To the Board of Directors
New Directions Housing Corporation and Subsidiaries

Our report on our audit of the basic consolidated financial statements
of New Directions Housing Corporation (a not-for-profit corporation) and
gubsidiaries as of June 30, 2014 appears on pages 1 through 2. The audit
was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
supplemental information on pages 32-42 are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a xequired part of the basic consolidated
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and othex records used to prepare the financial
gtatements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standarde generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

/yém«m Uit

HENSON & ASSOCIATES
Certified Public Accountants

December 2, 2014
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NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF PINANCIAL POSITION -
NEIGHBORHOOD REINVESTMENT CAPITAL FUND
FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Assets
Cash in Bank 169,127.42
Notes Receivable 1,928,113.64
2!097!241.06

Tiabilities and Net Assets
Net Assets - Unrestricted 209,828.06
- Permanently restricted 1,887,413.00

2.097,241.06

See Independent Auditox's Report on Supplemental Information.
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‘NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES -
NEIGHBORHOOD REINVESTMENT CAPITAL FUND
FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Revenue, Gains and Other Support:

Capital Grant - Neighborhood Reinvestment

Expenses/Other Changes:

Bank Charges

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Asgsets - End of Year

105,000.00
105,000.00

(15,50)
104,584.50

1,992,256.56

2,.097.241.08

See Independent Auditor’s Report on Supplemental Information.
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PARKLAND PROPERTIES I
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2014

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Tenant accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

DEPOSITS HELD IN TRUST - FUNDED
Tenant security deposits

FIXED ASSETS
Land
Buildings
Equipment
Total fixed assets
Less accumulated depreciation
Total Assets
LIABIIITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable - trade
Prepaid rent

Total current liabilities

DEPOSIT LIABILITIES
Tenant security deposits (contra)

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Loan - New Directions Housing Corporation
Mortgage payvable - Loulsville/Metro Government

Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities
NET ASSETS

Unrestricted net assets (deficit)

Total unrestricted net assets {deficit)

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

677.08
439.51

17,742.86
657,993.75
488.58
676,225.19

(15.475.04)

297.58
849.00

433,545.12
237,099.70

8,336.41)

See Independent Auditor’s Report on Supplemental Information.

1,116.57

5,003.28

) 15

£66,870.00

1,146.59

3,415.00

670 2

675,206.41

(8,336.41)
666,870 00
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PARKLAND PROPERTIES I
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

INCOME
Rent
Financial - Debt forgiveness
Tenant charges

EXPENSES
Admninistrative
Utilities
Operating and maintenance
Insurance and taxes
Depreciation
Mortgage interest

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (DEFICIT), at
July 1, 2013

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (DEFICIT), at
June 30, 2014

See Independent Auditor’s Report on Supplemental Information.

43,934.02
99,941.00

4,590.00

148,465.02

38,7588.56
10,204.27
70,613.00

6,232.28
23,913.5%4

7.039,.38

156,801.43

(8,336.41)

_ .00

(8,336.41)
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PARKLAND PROPERTIES IT
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2014

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash in bank 4,500.48
Tenant accounts receivable 52.00
Prepaid expenses 275.5%9

Total current assets

DEPOSITS HELD IN TRUST - FUNDED
Tenant security deposits

RESTRICTED DEPQSITS AND FUNDED RESERVES
Reserve for replacements

FIXED ASSETS

Land 9,857.14
Buildings 569,556.82
Total fixed assets 579,413.96
Less accumulated depreciation {1395,.640.81)

Total Assets
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable - trade 1,898.91
Prepaid rent 30.00

Total current liabilities

DEPOSIT LIABILITIES
Tenant security deposits {(contra)

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan - New Directions Housing Corporation

Total liabilities
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets 361,206.51
Total unrestricted net asssts

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See Independent Auditor’s Report on Supplemental Information.

4,828.07

2,250.00

2,900.02

439 15

442,751.24

1,9228.91

1,850.00

-84,765.82

88,544.73

361,206,511

449,751 .24
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PARKLAND PROPERTIES II
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

INCOME
Rent
Grant - Louisville/Metro Government
Tenant charges

EXPENSES
Administrative
Utilities
Operating and maintenance
Insurance
Depreciation
Interest

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, at
July 1, 2013

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, at
June 30, 2014

See Independent Auditor'’s Report on Supplemental Informationm.

10,452.50
371,397.10
—360.50
382,210.10

3,450.70
923.44
1,754.53
850.50
13,956.48
27.94

21,003.59

361,206.51

.00

361,206.51
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MARKET STREET PROPERTIES
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2014

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash in bank
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

DEPOSITS HELD IN TRUST - FUNDED
Tenant security deposits

RESTRICTED DEPOSITS AND FUNDED RESERVES
Reserve for replacements

FIXED ASSETS
Land
Buildings
Total fixed assets
Less accumulated depreciation
Total Assets
LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable - trade

Total current liabilities
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan - New Directions Housing Corporation
Mortgage Payable - Louisville/Metro Government
Total liabilities
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets

Total unresatricted net assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

123.97

372.85

19,164.34
302,811.66

328,976.00

.00

20,859.02

21,347.89
176,.77%.44

11 86,47

See Independent Auditor’s Report on Supplemental Information.

496.82

100.00

100.00

328,976.00

329,672.82

20,859.02

198,127.33

110.686.47

329,672.82
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MARKET STREET PROPERTIES
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

INCOME
Rent
Appraisal markup
Other

EXPENSES
Administrative
Insurance
Interest

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, at
July 1, 2013

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, at
June 30, 2014

See Independent Auditox’s Report on Supplemental Information.

.00
111,322.19
424.00
111,746.19

948.85
35.46
—15.41

1.059.72

110,686.47

00

110,686.47
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05/11/2015 02:36p

Employee Fitter: Al Employees; Employee Status = Active; In Payroll Yes

Melante G. Brauer (HR Speciaist)

Joseph Gliessner Chiaf Execufive Officar $195,000.00
Lisa Thompsan Chief Operating Officer $139,990.56
Gerald Tymell Chief Financial Officer $130,000.00 |Active Yes
{Repair Technician Active Yo
Neighborhood Mentar Aciive Yes
Service Coordinator Active Yes
Community Service Spacialist Active Yes
Repalr Techniclan Active Yes.
HR Specialist Active Yes
Property Manager | Active Yes
Asst Director Property Management Active Yeu
Cardona Service Coordinator Active Yes
Cam Proparty Manager | Active Yes
Cassetty Senior Coordinator Resocurce Dev | Active: Yes
Cox Nelghborhood Mentor | Active Yos
Davis Leasing Consultent | Active Yes
Day Construction Coordinator | Active Yes
Fannin Director of Real Estate Finance & Acquisition | Active Yes
Fentress Finance Intem | Active Yes
Furlong Strategic Programs Speciallst | Active Yes
Gardner Dir Horne Ownership Preservation | Active Yes
Gholstan Maintenance Agsigtant Active Yas
Gitbert Neighborheod Mentor Active Yes
Goff Repair Technician Active Yes
Graves Meighborheod Mentor Active Yes
Greenlse Building and Grounds Techniclan Active Yes
Hardiman Bullding and Grounds Technician Active Yas
Hardin Senior Staff Accountant Active Yas
Heath Building and Grounds Technician Active Yes
Hllgendorf iCnntmI]sr Active Yes
Hild |Chief Infarmation Officer Active Yes
Hill |Service Coordinator Active Yes
Hillbarry |Repalr Technigian Active Yas
Irvin |Neightorhood Mentor Arctive Yes
Jackson |Bui|dir|g & Grounds Technician Active Yes
James Youth Services Coordinator Active Yas
Johnson Dir of Property Management Active Yes
Jones Truck Driver Activa Yes
Neighborhood Mentor Active Yes
Neighbarhood Mentar Active Yes
Computer Information & Systems Manager Active Yes
Neighborhood Mentor Active Yes
Neighborhood Mantor Active Yes
Agsurance Taam Leader Aclive Yes
Help Desk/Yard| Specialist Aclive Yeos
Property Manager Aclive Yas
Comm Bldg & Resource Dev Coord Active Yaa
Program Specialist Active Yes
Administrative Assistant Aciive Yes
Repalr Technician Active Yes
Frocurement & Inventory Coordinator Aciive Yes
Raceptionist Active Yes
Repair Technician Active Yes
Leasing Consultant Aciive Yes
Repair Technician Active Yes
Robinson Properly Mana: |Active Yes
Smith Property Manager Active Yes
Smith Repair Techniclan | Active Yes
Srmith Repair Technician | Active Yes
Srnith Building and Grounds Tachnician | Active Yes
Sneed Director Rasident Services | Active Yes
Stephenson Repalr Techniclan | Active Yes
Taylor Senlor Staff Accountant | Activa Yoz
Tennyson Property Manager | Active Yes.
Thomas Real Estate Development Coordinator | Active Yes
Thomasg Leasing Congultant | Active Yes
Thampson Finance Intem | Active Yes
Tucker Rapair Technician | Active Yes
Turner Maintenznce Supervisor | Active Yes
Wallace Repair Technician Active Yes
Narren Leasing Consuitant Active Yes
Zokee Building and Grounds Techniclan Active Yes
Zosller Accounfing Assistant Active Yas
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NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

0037910

NEW DIRECTIONS HOUSING CORPORATION

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

4/30/1971

4/30/1971

2/23/2015

1000 EAST LIBERTY ST
LOUISVILLE, KY 402041029

JOSEPH E. GLIESSNER, JR.
1000 EAST LIBERTY STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 402041029

Elizabeth Stith
Adam Hall

Jason Knoy

John Pieper
William Weyland
Sharon Landrum
Todd Harreit

Art Baltes

Adel Elmaghraby
Rosetta Fackler
Nancy Fox

Adam Hall

[ason Knoy
Robert L ewandowski
John Pieper
[ames Ritter

Beth Rose

Jim Stammerman
Elizabeth Stith
Greg Theil

Bryan Burns
Gary Grieshaber
[ennifer Jenkins

https:/iapp 08 ky govifishow/(S(0TvoschpfigaSipghity3hr2)) idefault aspx patr=fisearchiid=00379108ct=098c5= 99998
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